
 

 

Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 
Thursday, March 12, 2026, at 10:30 AM 

Lally School of Education, 3rd Floor Conference Room 
1009 Madison Ave, Albany, NY 12208 

 
AGENDA 

  
1. Call to Order & Roll Call                             Dominic Mazza, Chair 

2. Meeting Minutes Review – February 12, 2025    p.3-5   Dominic Mazza, Chair 

3. Public Comments 

4. Review of Confidential Board Evaluations p.6   Dominic Mazza, Chair 

5. Review and Approval of PARIS Reports - Audit  Results, Annual Thomas Owens, Esq. 

Report, Procurement Report, and Investment Report p.10-94 

a. (action) Resolution 2026-03-01  p.7-9 

6. CFO Report                                     Amy Thompson, CFO 

a. January 2026 Financials  p.95-100  

7. CEO Report                                      Kevin O’Connor, CEO  

a. County Management Update     Michael Lalli  

b. Redevelopment Update      Zac Conley 

c. Campus Condition Update      Dylan Turek 

8. Executive Session                                 Dominic Mazza, Chair 

9. Other Business                                      Dominic Mazza, Chair  

10. Adjournment                                      Dominic Mazza, Chair 



Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Thursday, March 12, 2026, at 10:30 AM 
Lally School of Education, 3rd Floor Conference Room 

1009 Madison Ave, Albany, NY 12208 

ROLL CALL 

Board Member Present/Excused/Absent 
Dominic Mazza, Chair 
Alison Walsh, Vice-Chair 
Jasmine Higgins, Secretary 
Sarah Reginelli, Treasurer 
Alejandra Paulino, Member 
Dannielle Melendez, Member 



Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – 2/12/2026 

A Regular Meeting of the Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority (“ACPHLA” or 
“Authority”) Board of Directors was held on Thursday, February 12, 2026, at 10:15 am at 
1009 Madison Avenue, Albany, NY 12208. Members of the public were able to attend the 
meeting in person; additionally, the Meeting was live streamed via the internet. 

The following Members were present at, and participated in the meeting: 
Dominic Mazza, Chair; Alison Walsh, Vice Chair; Sarah Reginelli, Treasurer; Jasmine Higgins, 
Secretary; Alejandra Paulino, Member; Dannielle Melendez, Member 

Excused Members:  
- John Nigro, Member

Advance Albany County Alliance Staff: 
- Kevin O'Connor, Director of Economic Development, Albany County and CEO
- Amy Thompon, CFO
- Sara Paulsen, Executive Assistant
- Antionette Dukes-Hedge, Economic Development Coordinator
- Dylan Turek, Senior VP of Development

Also present: 
- Thomas Owens, Esq. (video)
- Alexander Mathes, AACA Consultant
- Susan Rizzo, Albany County Comptroller
- Sia Googas, Counsel to the Albany County Executive
- David Reilly, Albany County Commissioner of Division of Management & Budget
- Michael Lalli, Albany County Director of Operations
- Nancy Rudberg, SUNY Albany

Guests: 
- Michael Ofiesh, Pine Hills Neighborhood Association
- Carolyn Keefe, Pine Hills Neighborhood Association
- John Wallner, Pine Hills Resident
- Virginia Hammer, Pine Hills Neighborhood Association
- Kenneth Louzier, City of Albany Neighborhood Specialist
- Darius Shahinfar, City of Albany Treasurer
- Marggie Skinner, Pine Hills Resident
- Jacqueline Conti, J.D., MAI (video)

The meeting was called to order at 10:15AM. 
1. As the first order of business, a Roll Call was made, and it was confirmed there was

3



 

Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority 
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – 2/12/2026 

 

 
 

quorum.  
2. The next order of business was the Approval of Minutes of the January 8, 2026, 

meeting. Upon a motion made by Ms. Walsh, seconded by Ms. Higgins, the Minutes 
were approved pursuant to a unanimous vote. 

3. For the next order of business, Mr. Mazza opened the floor for Public Comments to 
allow community members to address the Board before the continuation of the meeting.  
One member of the public (Mr. Wallner) offered a comment.  

4. The next order of business was Housekeeping Items.  
a. Mr. Mazza distributed the Annual Board Evaluation, which is required to be 

completed by all Board members with the results summarized confidentially and 
provided to the Board and ABO. Members were asked to complete and return 
the evaluation, and the results will be reviewed and discussed at the next board 
meeting. 

b. Mr. Mazza reminded all Board Members to complete their ABO Training. 
5. The next order of business was the CFO Report.  

a) Ms. Thompson provided a brief financial update, noting that the financial 
statements are in draft form pending completion of the audit, which is 
progressing well and expected to be presented to the board in March.  
Albany County reimbursed the Authority approximately $3.6 million for 2025 
operating expenses, and the Authority is recognizing $1.4 million in bond 
interest for 2025 that was received in 2026. Major expenses included 
approximately $728,000 for payroll and benefits and $852,000 for utilities.  

b) Regarding the bond update, $40.4 million in bonds were issued last year. 
Approximately $6 million in principle has been paid down following the sale of 
five buildings, with an additional $22.7 million expected to be paid down from 
upcoming building sales and $1.6 million from the excess reserve fund. After 
these payments, total debt is projected to be approximately $10.2 million. 

6. The next order of business was the CEO Report.  
a. Mr. O’Connor provided an update on ongoing redevelopment efforts, including 

continued work with Cresa to advance plans for a proposed 55+ residential 
community consistent with the approved master plan. The project represents a 
significant and ambitious undertaking that could deliver substantial new housing 
and complementary retail development. Efforts are underway to secure 
development partners by mid-to-late summer, and a full report will be presented 

4



Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – 2/12/2026 

at the next meeting by Zac Conley. 
b. Mr. O’Connor introduced Nancy Rudberg, Deputy Controller at the University

at Albany and Executive Director of the Empire Student Commons, noting the
continued collaboration between the organizations. It was also reported that the
90-day notice period related to the pending Centennial Hall transaction will
expire as of February 16, 2026.

c. Resolution 2026-2-01 was presented by Mr. Owens, which authorizes and
approves the transfer of the property formerly known as Centennial Hall to
Empire Commons Student Housing, Inc., a nonprofit affiliate of the University
at Albany. A comment was offered by Ms. Reginelli, noting that the transaction
offers several community benefits, including a strong and financially stable
institutional partner, alignment with the board’s adopted plan, 24-hour site
activation, immediate property maintenance, broad community support, and the
potential to stimulate additional investment and development in the surrounding
area. Upon a motion made by Ms. Reginelli and seconded by Ms. Higgins,
Resolution 2026-2-01 was approved pursuant to a unanimous vote.

d. Mr. O’Connor reported that a press conference was held by Albany County
Executive Daniel P. McCoy announcing a signed letter of interest from First
Columbia to purchase the former Thelma P. Lally School of Education building
for $4 million, which reflects the appraised value. A 90-day statement has been
issued regarding the proposed transaction, including the required terms and
information.

7. The next order of business was Other Business. There was no Other Business.
8. The next order of business was Executive Session. Upon a motion made by Ms. Walsh

to end the regular Board Meeting and enter Executive Session for the purpose of (i)
discussing the proposed acquisition or disposition of real property for which the public
disclosure would substantially affect the value thereof closure and (ii) to discuss matters
leading to the potential appointment of a particular individual or corporation, seconded
by Ms. Higgins and pursuant to a unanimous vote, the Board entered Executive Session
at 10:40 AM. Upon a motion made by Ms. Walsh, seconded by Ms. Higgins and
unanimously approved, the Board exited Executive Session and returned to the regular
Board Meeting at 11:51 AM. No action was taken in the Executive Session.

9. After a motion made by Ms. Reginelli to adjourn, seconded by Ms. Higgins, the meeting
adjourned with unanimous consent from all Board Members at 11:51 AM.

5



Summary Results of Confidential Evaluation of Board Performance 

Criteria Agree 
Somewhat 

Agree 
Somewhat 
Disagree Disagree 

# # # # 

Board members have a shared understanding 
of the mission and purpose of the Authority. 

The policies, practices and decisions of the 
Board are always consistent with this mission. 

Board members comprehend their role and 
fiduciary responsibilities and hold themselves 
and each other to these principles. 

The Board has adopted policies, by-laws, and 
practices for the effective governance, 
management and operations of the Authority 
and reviews these annually. 

The Board sets clear and measurable 
performance goals for the Authority that 
contribute to accomplishing its mission. 

The decisions made by Board members are 
arrived at through independent judgment and 
deliberation, free of political influence or self-
interest. 

Individual Board members communicate 
effectively with executive staff so as to be well 
informed on the status of all important issues. 

Board members are knowledgeable about the 
Authority’s programs, financial statements, 
reporting requirements, and other transactions. 

The Board meets to review and approve all 
documents and reports prior to public release 
and is confident that the information being 
presented is accurate and complete. 

The Board knows the statutory obligations of 
the Authority and if the Authority is in 
compliance with state law. 

Board and committee meetings facilitate open, 
deliberate and thorough discussion, and the 
active participation of members. 

Board members have sufficient opportunity to 
research, discuss, question and prepare before 
decisions are made and votes taken. 

Individual Board members feel empowered to 
delay votes, defer agenda items, or table 
actions if they feel additional information or 
discussion is required. 

The Board exercises appropriate oversight of 
the CEO and other executive staff, including 
setting performance expectations and 
reviewing performance annually. 

The Board has identified the areas of most risk 
to the Authority and works with management to 
implement risk mitigation strategies before 
problems occur.  

Board members demonstrate leadership and 
vision and work respectfully with each other. 

Name of Authority: ______________________________________ 

Date Completed:    ______________________________________ 

6



RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AUTHORITY’S ANNUAL, PROCUREMENT, 
INVESTMENT & AUDIT REPORTS AND 

DIRECTING THE FILING OF SUCH REPORTS WITH PARIS 

A regular meeting of Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority (the “Authority”) was convened in 
public session at 1009 Madison Avenue in the City of Albany, Albany County, New York on March 12, 
2026 at 10:30 o’clock a.m., local time. 

The meeting was called to order by the (Vice) Chairperson of the Authority and, upon roll being 
called, the following members of the Authority were: 

PRESENT: 

Dominic Mazza Chairperson 
Alison Walsh Vice Chairperson 
Jasmine Higgins Secretary 
Sarah Reginelli Treasurer 
Dannielle Melendez Member 
Alejandra Paulino Member 

ABSENT: 

AUTHORITY STAFF PRESENT INCLUDED THE FOLLOWING: 

Kevin O’Connor Chief Executive Officer 
Amy Thompson Chief Financial Officer 
Thomas M. Owens, Esq. Authority General Counsel 

The following resolution was offered by ____________, seconded by ____________, to wit: 

Resolution No. 2026-03-01 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AUTHORITY’S ANNUAL, PROCUREMENT, 
INVESTMENT & AUDIT REPORTS AND DIRECTING THE FILING OF SUCH 
REPORTS WITH PARIS 

WHEREAS, the Authority is a body corporate and politic constituting a public benefit corporation 
of the State of New York (the “State”), created and existing under and by virtue of Title 28-C of Article 8 
of the Public Authorities Law of the State (the “PAL”), Chapter 168 of the Laws of 2024 of the State, as 
amended from time to time (the “Act”), organized for the purpose of, among other things, acquiring, 
promoting, and repositioning the campus of the now closed The College of Saint Rose (the “College”) to 
the highest and best use; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized and empowered by the provisions of the Act to protect 
adequate and accessible performing arts centers, athletic fields, educational facilities, and residential 
facilities; preserve facilities at risk of being underutilized and becoming blighted; and stimulate and 
promote a healthy economy within the County of Albany, New York (the “County”); and 

WHEREAS, to accomplish its stated purposes, the Authority is authorized and empowered under 
the Act to (A) to acquire, construct, reconstruct, continue, develop, equip, expand, improve, maintain, 
finance, and operate the College’s facilities and services within the County; (B) to make contracts and leases 
and to execute all instruments necessary or convenient for its corporate purposes; and (C) to issue its 
negotiable bonds to finance the cost such project or for any other corporate purpose; and 

7



 
WHEREAS, pursuant to sections 2800 and 2676-t of PAL, the following reports have been 

presented to, reviewed by, and approved by both the Authority’s Audit Committee and Board: 
- 2025 Annual Report 
- 2025 Procurement Report 
- 2025 Investment Report 
- 2025 Independent Audit (including the 2023 Independent Audit & Audited Financial Statements) 
(collectively the “2025 Reports”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the members of the Authority desire to approve the 2025 Reports, file such 2025 

Reports with the appropriate offices and the Public Authorities Reporting Information Systems (“PARIS”), 
and post and make available such 2025 Reports on the Authority’s website; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE ALBANY COUNTY 

PINE HILLS LAND AUTHORITY, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. All action taken by the staff, counsel, Audit Committee, Chairperson, Vice 

Chairperson, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the Authority with respect to the 2025 
Reports. 

 
Section 2. The Authority hereby approves the 2025 Reports and directs such 2025 Reports to 

be filed with PARIS and posted on the Authority website. 
 
Section 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  

 
The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call, which 

resulted as follows: 
 

Dominic Mazza VOTING ___________ 
John Nigro VOTING ___________ 
Alison Walsh VOTING ___________ 
Sarah Reginelli  VOTING ___________ 
Jasmine Higgins VOTING ___________ 
Dannielle Melendez VOTING ___________ 
Alejandra Paulino VOTING ___________ 

 
The foregoing resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
[Remainder of page left blank intentionally] 

 

8



STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
 ) SS.: 
COUNTY OF ALBANY ) 
 
 

I, the undersigned Secretary of Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority (the “Authority”), DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared the foregoing annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of 
the members of the Authority, including the resolution contained therein, held on March 12, 2026 with the 
original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and correct copy of said original and of such 
resolution contained therein and of the whole of said original so far as the same relates to the subject matters 
therein referred to. 

 
I FURTHER CERTIFY that (A) all members of the Authority had due notice of said meeting; 

(B) said meeting was in all respects duly held; (C) pursuant to Article 7 of the Public Officers Law (the 
“Open Meetings Law”), said meeting was open to the general public, and due notice of the time and place 
of said meeting was duly given in accordance with such Open Meetings Law; and (D) there was a quorum 
of the members of the Authority present throughout said meeting. 

 
I FURTHER CERTIFY that, as of the date hereof, the attached resolution is in full force and effect 

and has not been amended, repealed or rescinded. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Authority this 

12th day of March, 2026.  
 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Secretary 

9



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 5

5

 G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 (
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
-R

el
at

ed
)

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

R
es

p
o

n
se

U
R

L
 (

If
 A

p
p

lic
ab

le
)

1.
H

as
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 it
s 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t o
n 

op
er

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 a

cc
om

pl
is

hm
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
re

po
rt

in
g 

pe
rio

d 
as

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 
se

ct
io

n 
28

00
 o

f P
A

L?
Y

es
ht

tp
s:

//a
dv

an
ce

al
ba

ny
co

un
ty

.c
om

/p
in

e-
hi

lls
-la

nd
-a

ut
ho

rit
y

2.
A

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
by

 s
ec

tio
n 

28
00

(9
) 

of
 P

A
L,

 d
id

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
pr

ep
ar

e 
an

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f t
he

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 it
s 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

s?
Y

es
ht

tp
s:

//a
dv

an
ce

al
ba

ny
co

un
ty

.c
om

/p
in

e-
hi

lls
-la

nd
-a

ut
ho

rit
y/

3.
H

as
 th

e 
le

ad
 a

ud
it 

pa
rt

ne
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

ud
it 

fir
m

 c
ha

ng
ed

 in
 th

e 
la

st
 fi

ve
 y

ea
rs

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 s

ec
tio

n 
28

02
(4

) 
of

 
P

A
L?

Y
es

N
/A

4.
D

oe
s 

th
e 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

ud
ito

r 
pr

ov
id

e 
no

n-
au

di
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y?

N
o

N
/A

5.
D

oe
s 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

ve
 a

n 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n 
ch

ar
t?

Y
es

ht
tp

s:
//a

dv
an

ce
al

ba
ny

co
un

ty
.c

om
/p

in
e-

hi
lls

-la
nd

-a
ut

ho
rit

y/
6.

A
re

 a
ny

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
st

af
f a

ls
o 

em
pl

oy
ed

 b
y 

an
ot

he
r 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t a

ge
nc

y?
Y

es
A

lb
an

y 
C

ou
nt

y
7.

H
as

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
po

st
ed

 th
ei

r 
m

is
si

on
 s

ta
te

m
en

t t
o 

th
ei

r 
w

eb
si

te
?

Y
es

ht
tp

s:
//a

dv
an

ce
al

ba
ny

co
un

ty
.c

om
/p

in
e-

hi
lls

-la
nd

-a
ut

ho
rit

y/
8.

H
as

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

m
is

si
on

 s
ta

te
m

en
t b

ee
n 

re
vi

se
d 

an
d 

ad
op

te
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
re

po
rt

in
g 

pe
rio

d?
Y

es
N

/A
9.

A
tta

ch
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t r

ep
or

t, 
as

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 s
ec

tio
n 

28
24

-a
 o

f P
A

L 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

e 
U

R
L.

ht
tp

s:
//a

dv
an

ce
al

ba
ny

co
un

ty
.c

om
/p

in
e-

hi
lls

-la
nd

-a
ut

ho
rit

y/

10



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 5

5

 G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 (
B

o
ar

d
-R

el
at

ed
)

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

R
es

p
o

n
se

U
R

L
 (

If
 A

p
p

lic
ab

le
)

1.
H

as
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

a 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 S

ec
tio

n 
28

24
(7

) 
of

 P
A

L?
Y

es
N

/A
2.

H
as

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
an

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 S

ec
tio

n 
28

24
(4

) 
of

 P
A

L?
Y

es
N

/A
3.

H
as

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
a 

F
in

an
ce

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 S
ec

tio
n 

28
24

(8
) 

of
 P

A
L?

Y
es

N
/A

4.
P

ro
vi

de
 a

 U
R

L 
lin

k 
w

he
re

 a
 li

st
 o

f B
oa

rd
 c

om
m

itt
ee

s 
ca

n 
be

 fo
un

d 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

na
m

e 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 th

e 
da

te
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d)

:
ht

tp
s:

//a
dv

an
ce

al
ba

ny
co

un
ty

.c
om

/p
in

e-
hi

lls
-la

nd
-a

ut
ho

rit
y/

5.
D

oe
s 

th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

he
 B

oa
rd

 m
ee

t t
he

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 o

f S
ec

tio
n 

28
25

(2
) 

of
 P

A
L?

Y
es

N
/A

6.
P

ro
vi

de
 a

 U
R

L 
lin

k 
to

 th
e 

m
in

ut
es

 o
f t

he
 B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 m

ee
tin

gs
 h

el
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
co

ve
re

d 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r

ht
tp

s:
//a

dv
an

ce
al

ba
ny

co
un

ty
.c

om
/p

in
e-

hi
lls

-la
nd

-a
ut

ho
rit

y/
7.

H
as

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
 a

do
pt

ed
 b

yl
aw

s 
an

d 
m

ad
e 

th
em

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 B
oa

rd
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 s

ta
ff?

Y
es

ht
tp

s:
//a

dv
an

ce
al

ba
ny

co
un

ty
.c

om
/p

in
e-

hi
lls

-la
nd

-a
ut

ho
rit

y/
8.

H
as

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
 a

do
pt

ed
 a

 c
od

e 
of

 e
th

ic
s 

fo
r 

B
oa

rd
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 s

ta
ff?

Y
es

ht
tp

s:
//a

dv
an

ce
al

ba
ny

co
un

ty
.c

om
/p

in
e-

hi
lls

-la
nd

-a
ut

ho
rit

y/
9.

D
oe

s 
th

e 
B

oa
rd

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 m
on

ito
r 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
nd

 m
an

ag
em

en
t c

on
tr

ol
s?

Y
es

N
/A

10
.

D
oe

s 
th

e 
B

oa
rd

 e
xe

cu
te

 d
ire

ct
 o

ve
rs

ig
ht

 o
f t

he
 C

E
O

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
em

en
t i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 S
ec

tio
n 

28
24

(1
) 

of
 P

A
L?

Y
es

N
/A

11
.

H
as

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
 a

do
pt

ed
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 S
ec

tio
n 

28
24

(1
) 

of
 P

A
L?

S
al

ar
y 

an
d 

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
Y

es
N

/A
T

im
e 

an
d 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
Y

es
N

/A
W

hi
st

le
bl

ow
er

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

Y
es

N
/A

D
ef

en
se

 a
nd

 In
de

m
ni

fic
at

io
n 

of
 B

oa
rd

 M
em

be
rs

Y
es

N
/A

12
.

H
as

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
 a

do
pt

ed
 a

 p
ol

ic
y 

pr
oh

ib
iti

ng
 th

e 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

of
 c

re
di

t t
o 

B
oa

rd
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 s

ta
ff 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 S

ec
tio

n 
28

24
(5

) 
of

 P
A

L?
Y

es
N

/A

13
.

A
re

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

B
oa

rd
 m

em
be

rs
, o

ffi
ce

rs
, a

nd
 s

ta
ff 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 s

ub
m

it 
fin

an
ci

al
 d

is
cl

os
ur

e 
fo

rm
s 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 S

ec
tio

n 
28

25
(3

) 
of

 P
A

L?
Y

es
N

/A

14
.

W
as

 a
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
co

m
pl

et
ed

? 
Y

es
N

/A
15

.
W

as
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

pa
id

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
m

ad
e 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 o
r 

un
io

n 
co

nt
ra

ct
s?

 
Y

es
N

/A
16

.
H

as
 th

e 
bo

ar
d 

ad
op

te
d 

a 
co

nd
iti

on
al

/a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

po
lic

y 
go

ve
rn

in
g 

al
l e

m
pl

oy
ee

s?
N

o

11



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 5

5

 
  B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

 L
is

ti
n

g
 

N
am

e
H

ig
g

in
s,

 J
as

m
in

e 
N

o
m

in
at

ed
  B

y
L

o
ca

l
C

h
ai

r 
o

f 
th

e 
B

o
ar

d
N

o
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 B
y

L
o

ca
l

If
 y

es
, C

h
ai

r 
D

es
ig

n
at

ed
 b

y
C

o
n

fi
rm

ed
 b

y 
S

en
at

e?
N

o

T
er

m
 S

ta
rt

 D
at

e
8/

16
/2

02
4

H
as

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 S
ig

n
ed

 
th

e 
A

ck
n

o
w

le
d

g
em

en
t 

o
f 

F
id

u
ci

ar
y 

D
u

ty
?

Y
es

T
er

m
 E

xp
ir

at
io

n
 D

at
e

12
/3

1/
20

28
C

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

 T
ra

in
in

g
 R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

o
f 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

82
4?

Y
es

T
it

le
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 a
ls

o
 

H
o

ld
 a

n
 E

le
ct

ed
 o

r 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 S
ta

te
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
P

o
si

ti
o

n
?

N
o

H
as

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
 A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
D

es
ig

n
ee

?
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 a
ls

o
 

H
o

ld
 a

n
 E

le
ct

ed
 o

r 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 M
u

n
ic

ip
al

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

P
o

si
ti

o
n

?

Y
es

D
es

ig
n

ee
 N

am
e

E
x-

O
ff

ic
io

  
N

am
e

M
az

za
, D

o
m

in
ic

 
N

o
m

in
at

ed
  B

y
L

o
ca

l
C

h
ai

r 
o

f 
th

e 
B

o
ar

d
Y

es
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 B
y

L
o

ca
l

If
 y

es
, C

h
ai

r 
D

es
ig

n
at

ed
 b

y
L

o
ca

l
C

o
n

fi
rm

ed
 b

y 
S

en
at

e?
N

o

T
er

m
 S

ta
rt

 D
at

e
8/

16
/2

02
4

H
as

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 S
ig

n
ed

 
th

e 
A

ck
n

o
w

le
d

g
em

en
t 

o
f 

F
id

u
ci

ar
y 

D
u

ty
?

Y
es

T
er

m
 E

xp
ir

at
io

n
 D

at
e

12
/3

1/
20

28
C

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

 T
ra

in
in

g
 R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

o
f 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

82
4?

Y
es

T
it

le
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 a
ls

o
 

H
o

ld
 a

n
 E

le
ct

ed
 o

r 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 S
ta

te
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
P

o
si

ti
o

n
?

N
o

H
as

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
 A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
D

es
ig

n
ee

?
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 a
ls

o
 

H
o

ld
 a

n
 E

le
ct

ed
 o

r 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 M
u

n
ic

ip
al

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

P
o

si
ti

o
n

?

N
o

D
es

ig
n

ee
 N

am
e

E
x-

O
ff

ic
io

 

12



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
4 

of
 5

5

 
N

am
e

M
el

en
d

ez
, D

an
ie

lle
 

N
o

m
in

at
ed

  B
y

L
o

ca
l

C
h

ai
r 

o
f 

th
e 

B
o

ar
d

N
o

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
L

o
ca

l

If
 y

es
, C

h
ai

r 
D

es
ig

n
at

ed
 b

y
C

o
n

fi
rm

ed
 b

y 
S

en
at

e?
N

o

T
er

m
 S

ta
rt

 D
at

e
8/

29
/2

02
4

H
as

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 S
ig

n
ed

 
th

e 
A

ck
n

o
w

le
d

g
em

en
t 

o
f 

F
id

u
ci

ar
y 

D
u

ty
?

Y
es

T
er

m
 E

xp
ir

at
io

n
 D

at
e

12
/3

1/
20

28
C

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

 T
ra

in
in

g
 R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

o
f 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

82
4?

Y
es

T
it

le
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 a
ls

o
 

H
o

ld
 a

n
 E

le
ct

ed
 o

r 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 S
ta

te
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
P

o
si

ti
o

n
?

N
o

H
as

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
 A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
D

es
ig

n
ee

?
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 a
ls

o
 

H
o

ld
 a

n
 E

le
ct

ed
 o

r 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 M
u

n
ic

ip
al

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

P
o

si
ti

o
n

?

N
o

D
es

ig
n

ee
 N

am
e

E
x-

O
ff

ic
io

  
N

am
e

N
ig

ro
, J

o
h

n
 

N
o

m
in

at
ed

  B
y

L
o

ca
l

C
h

ai
r 

o
f 

th
e 

B
o

ar
d

N
o

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
L

o
ca

l

If
 y

es
, C

h
ai

r 
D

es
ig

n
at

ed
 b

y
C

o
n

fi
rm

ed
 b

y 
S

en
at

e?
N

o

T
er

m
 S

ta
rt

 D
at

e
8/

16
/2

02
4

H
as

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 S
ig

n
ed

 
th

e 
A

ck
n

o
w

le
d

g
em

en
t 

o
f 

F
id

u
ci

ar
y 

D
u

ty
?

Y
es

T
er

m
 E

xp
ir

at
io

n
 D

at
e

12
/3

1/
20

28
C

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

 T
ra

in
in

g
 R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

o
f 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

82
4?

Y
es

T
it

le
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 a
ls

o
 

H
o

ld
 a

n
 E

le
ct

ed
 o

r 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 S
ta

te
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
P

o
si

ti
o

n
?

N
o

H
as

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
 A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
D

es
ig

n
ee

?
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 a
ls

o
 

H
o

ld
 a

n
 E

le
ct

ed
 o

r 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 M
u

n
ic

ip
al

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

P
o

si
ti

o
n

?

N
o

D
es

ig
n

ee
 N

am
e

E
x-

O
ff

ic
io

 

13



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
5 

of
 5

5

 
N

am
e

P
au

lin
o

, A
le

ja
n

d
ra

 
N

o
m

in
at

ed
  B

y
L

o
ca

l
C

h
ai

r 
o

f 
th

e 
B

o
ar

d
N

o
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 B
y

L
o

ca
l

If
 y

es
, C

h
ai

r 
D

es
ig

n
at

ed
 b

y
C

o
n

fi
rm

ed
 b

y 
S

en
at

e?
N

o

T
er

m
 S

ta
rt

 D
at

e
8/

16
/2

02
4

H
as

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 S
ig

n
ed

 
th

e 
A

ck
n

o
w

le
d

g
em

en
t 

o
f 

F
id

u
ci

ar
y 

D
u

ty
?

Y
es

T
er

m
 E

xp
ir

at
io

n
 D

at
e

12
/3

1/
20

28
C

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

 T
ra

in
in

g
 R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

o
f 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

82
4?

Y
es

T
it

le
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 a
ls

o
 

H
o

ld
 a

n
 E

le
ct

ed
 o

r 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 S
ta

te
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
P

o
si

ti
o

n
?

N
o

H
as

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
 A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
D

es
ig

n
ee

?
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 a
ls

o
 

H
o

ld
 a

n
 E

le
ct

ed
 o

r 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 M
u

n
ic

ip
al

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

P
o

si
ti

o
n

?

N
o

D
es

ig
n

ee
 N

am
e

E
x-

O
ff

ic
io

  
N

am
e

R
eg

in
el

li,
 S

ar
ah

 
N

o
m

in
at

ed
  B

y
L

o
ca

l
C

h
ai

r 
o

f 
th

e 
B

o
ar

d
N

o
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 B
y

L
o

ca
l

If
 y

es
, C

h
ai

r 
D

es
ig

n
at

ed
 b

y
C

o
n

fi
rm

ed
 b

y 
S

en
at

e?
N

o

T
er

m
 S

ta
rt

 D
at

e
8/

16
/2

02
4

H
as

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 S
ig

n
ed

 
th

e 
A

ck
n

o
w

le
d

g
em

en
t 

o
f 

F
id

u
ci

ar
y 

D
u

ty
?

Y
es

T
er

m
 E

xp
ir

at
io

n
 D

at
e

12
/3

1/
20

28
C

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

 T
ra

in
in

g
 R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

o
f 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

82
4?

Y
es

T
it

le
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 a
ls

o
 

H
o

ld
 a

n
 E

le
ct

ed
 o

r 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 S
ta

te
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
P

o
si

ti
o

n
?

Y
es

H
as

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
 A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
D

es
ig

n
ee

?
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 a
ls

o
 

H
o

ld
 a

n
 E

le
ct

ed
 o

r 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 M
u

n
ic

ip
al

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

P
o

si
ti

o
n

?

Y
es

D
es

ig
n

ee
 N

am
e

E
x-

O
ff

ic
io

 

14



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
6 

of
 5

5

 
N

am
e

W
al

sh
, A

lis
o

n
 

N
o

m
in

at
ed

  B
y

L
o

ca
l

C
h

ai
r 

o
f 

th
e 

B
o

ar
d

N
o

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
L

o
ca

l

If
 y

es
, C

h
ai

r 
D

es
ig

n
at

ed
 b

y
C

o
n

fi
rm

ed
 b

y 
S

en
at

e?
N

o

T
er

m
 S

ta
rt

 D
at

e
8/

16
/2

02
4

H
as

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 S
ig

n
ed

 
th

e 
A

ck
n

o
w

le
d

g
em

en
t 

o
f 

F
id

u
ci

ar
y 

D
u

ty
?

Y
es

T
er

m
 E

xp
ir

at
io

n
 D

at
e

12
/3

1/
20

28
C

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

 T
ra

in
in

g
 R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

o
f 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

82
4?

Y
es

T
it

le
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 a
ls

o
 

H
o

ld
 a

n
 E

le
ct

ed
 o

r 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 S
ta

te
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
P

o
si

ti
o

n
?

N
o

H
as

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
 A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
D

es
ig

n
ee

?
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
/D

es
ig

n
ee

 a
ls

o
 

H
o

ld
 a

n
 E

le
ct

ed
 o

r 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 M
u

n
ic

ip
al

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

P
o

si
ti

o
n

?

N
o

D
es

ig
n

ee
 N

am
e

E
x-

O
ff

ic
io

  

15



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
7 

of
 5

5

S
ta

ff
 L

is
ti

n
g

N
am

e
T

it
le

G
ro

u
p

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t/

S
u

b
si

d
ia

ry
U

n
io

n
 

N
am

e
B

ar
g

ai
n

in
g

 U
n

it
F

u
ll 

T
im

e/
P

ar
t 

T
im

e
E

xe
m

p
t

B
as

e 
A

n
n

u
al

iz
ed

S
al

ar
y

A
ct

u
al

 
sa

la
ry

 p
ai

d
 

to
 t

h
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

O
ve

rt
im

e
p

ai
d

 b
y

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

B
o

n
u

s 
E

xt
ra

 P
ay

O
th

er
 

C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
/

A
llo

w
an

ce
s/

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
In

d
iv

id
u

al
 

al
so

 p
ai

d
 b

y 
an

o
th

er
 e

n
ti

ty
to

 p
er

fo
rm

 
th

e 
w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

If
 y

es
, I

s 
th

e 
p

ay
m

en
t 

m
ad

e 
b

y 
S

ta
te

 o
r 

lo
ca

l 
g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t

 O
'C

on
no

r,
 K

ev
in

 
C

hi
ef

 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

O
ffi

ce
r

E
xe

cu
tiv

e
P

T
N

o
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Y
es

Y
es

 P
au

ls
en

, S
ar

a 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
A

dm
in

is
tr

a
tiv

e 
an

d 
C

le
ric

al

P
T

N
o

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Y

es
N

o

 T
ho

m
ps

on
, A

m
y 

C
hi

ef
 

F
in

an
ci

al
 

O
ffi

ce
r

E
xe

cu
tiv

e
P

T
N

o
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Y
es

N
o

 T
ur

ek
, D

yl
an

 
S

en
io

r 
V

P
 o

f 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
tP

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

P
T

N
o

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Y

es
N

o

 

16



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
8 

of
 5

5

 B
en

ef
it

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
D

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r,
 d

id
 t

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 p
ay

 f
o

r 
an

y 
o

f 
th

e 
ab

o
ve

 m
en

ti
o

n
ed

 b
en

ef
it

s 
fo

r 
fo

rm
er

 s
ta

ff
 o

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

al
s 

af
fi

lia
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

ft
er

 t
h

o
se

 
in

d
iv

id
u

al
s 

le
ft

 t
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
?

   
   

  
N

o

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

s
N

am
e

T
it

le
S

ev
er

an
ce

 
P

ac
ka

g
e

P
ay

m
en

t 
fo

r 
U

n
u

se
d

 
L

ea
ve

C
lu

b
 

M
em

b
er

sh
ip

s
U

se
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
C

re
d

it
 C

ar
d

s

P
er

so
n

al
 

L
o

an
s

A
u

to
T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

H
o

u
si

n
g

A
llo

w
an

ce
S

p
o

u
sa

l /
 

D
ep

en
d

en
t

L
if

e
In

su
ra

n
ce

T
u

it
io

n
 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

M
u

lt
i-

Y
ea

r
E

m
p

lo
ym

en
tN

o
n

e 
o

f 
th

es
e 

B
en

ef
it

s

O
th

er

 H
ig

gi
ns

, J
as

m
in

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f 

D
ire

ct
or

s
X

 

 M
az

za
, D

om
in

ic
 

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
D

ire
ct

or
s

X
 

 M
el

en
de

z,
 D

an
ie

lle
 

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
D

ire
ct

or
s

X
 

 N
ig

ro
, J

oh
n 

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
D

ire
ct

or
s

X
 

 P
au

lin
o,

 A
le

ja
nd

ra
 

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
D

ire
ct

or
s

X
 

 R
eg

in
el

li,
 S

ar
ah

 
B

oa
rd

 o
f 

D
ire

ct
or

s
X

 

 W
al

sh
, A

lis
on

 
B

oa
rd

 o
f 

D
ire

ct
or

s
X

 

 S
ta

ff
N

am
e

T
it

le
S

ev
er

an
ce

P
ay

m
en

t
fo

r 
U

n
u

se
d

 
L

ea
ve

C
lu

b
 

M
em

b
er

sh
ip

s
U

se
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
C

re
d

it
 C

ar
d

s

P
er

so
n

al
 

L
o

an
s

A
u

to
T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

H
o

u
si

n
g

A
llo

w
an

ce
S

p
o

u
sa

l /
 

D
ep

en
d

en
t 

L
if

e 
In

su
ra

n
ce

T
u

it
io

n
 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

M
u

lt
i-

Y
ea

r
E

m
p

lo
ym

en
tN

o
n

e 
o

f 
th

es
e 

B
en

ef
it

s

O
th

er

17



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
9 

of
 5

5

 S
u

b
si

d
ia

ry
/C

o
m

p
o

n
en

t 
U

n
it

 V
er

if
ic

at
io

n

Is
 t

h
e 

lis
t 

o
f 

su
b

si
d

ia
ri

es
, a

s 
as

se
m

b
le

d
 b

y 
th

e 
O

ff
ic

e 
o

f 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 C
o

m
p

tr
o

lle
r,

 c
o

rr
ec

t?
Y

es

A
re

 t
h

er
e 

o
th

er
 s

u
b

si
d

ia
ri

es
 o

r 
co

m
p

o
n

en
t 

u
n

it
s 

o
f 

th
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 t
h

at
 a

re
 a

ct
iv

e,
 n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
P

A
R

IS
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 b
y 

th
is

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

in
d

ep
en

d
en

tl
y 

fi
lin

g
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

in
 P

A
R

IS
?

N
o 

N
am

e 
o

f 
S

u
b

si
d

ia
ry

/C
o

m
p

o
n

en
t 

U
n

it
S

ta
tu

s

 R
eq

u
es

t 
S

u
b

si
d

ia
ry

/C
o

m
p

o
n

en
t 

U
n

it
 C

h
an

g
e

N
am

e 
o

f 
S

u
b

si
d

ia
ry

/C
o

m
p

o
n

en
t 

U
n

it
S

ta
tu

s
R

eq
u

es
te

d
  C

h
an

g
es

R
eq

u
es

t 
A

d
d

 S
u

b
si

d
ia

ri
es

/C
o

m
p

o
n

en
t 

U
n

it
s

N
am

e 
o

f 
S

u
b

si
d

ia
ry

/C
o

m
p

o
n

en
t 

U
n

it
E

st
ab

lis
h

m
en

t 
D

at
e

P
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
S

u
b

si
d

ia
ry

/C
o

m
p

o
n

en
t 

U
n

it

 R
eq

u
es

t 
D

el
et

e 
S

u
b

si
d

ia
ri

es
/C

o
m

p
o

n
en

t 
U

n
it

s

N
am

e 
o

f 
S

u
b

si
d

ia
ry

/C
o

m
p

o
n

en
t 

U
n

it
T

er
m

in
at

io
n

 D
at

e
R

ea
so

n
 f

o
r 

T
er

m
in

at
io

n
P

ro
o

f 
o

f 
T

er
m

in
at

io
n

 D
o

cu
m

en
t 

N
am

e

18



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
10

 o
f 5

5

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
  S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 N

E
T

 A
S

S
E

T
S

A
m

o
u

n
t

 A
ss

et
s

 C
u

rr
en

t 
A

ss
et

s
 

C
as

h 
an

d 
ca

sh
 e

qu
iv

al
en

ts
$1

70
,3

35
.0

0
 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

$4
,1

20
,2

59
.0

0
 

R
ec

ei
va

bl
es

, n
et

$0
.0

0
 

O
th

er
 a

ss
et

s
$1

,1
20

,4
82

.0
0

 
T

ot
al

 c
ur

re
nt

 a
ss

et
s

$5
,4

11
,0

76
.0

0
 N

o
n

cu
rr

en
t 

A
ss

et
s

 
R

es
tr

ic
te

d 
ca

sh
 a

nd
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
$0

.0
0

 
Lo

ng
-t

er
m

 r
ec

ei
va

bl
es

, n
et

$0
.0

0
 

O
th

er
 a

ss
et

s
$0

.0
0

 
C

ap
ita

l A
ss

et
s

 
La

nd
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 n
on

de
pr

ec
ia

bl
e 

pr
op

er
ty

$3
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
 

B
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
$1

60
,6

58
.0

0
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
$0

.0
0

 
A

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 d

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

$1
56

,1
00

.0
0

 
N

et
 C

ap
ita

l A
ss

et
s

$3
5,

00
4,

55
8.

00
 

T
ot

al
 n

on
cu

rr
en

t a
ss

et
s

$3
5,

00
4,

55
8.

00
 T

o
ta

l a
ss

et
s

$4
0,

41
5,

63
4.

00
 L

ia
b

ili
ti

es
 C

u
rr

en
t 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
es

 
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

pa
ya

bl
e

$5
46

,8
37

.0
0

 
P

en
si

on
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

pa
ya

bl
e

$0
.0

0
 

O
th

er
 p

os
t-

em
pl

oy
m

en
t b

en
ef

its
$0

.0
0

 
A

cc
ru

ed
 li

ab
ili

tie
s

$1
,4

40
,0

31
.0

0
 

D
ef

er
re

d 
re

ve
nu

es
$2

08
,1

23
.0

0
 

B
on

ds
 a

nd
 n

ot
es

 p
ay

ab
le

$5
,9

76
,6

20
.0

0
 

O
th

er
 lo

ng
-t

er
m

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 d
ue

 w
ith

in
 o

ne
 

ye
ar

$0
.0

0

 
T

ot
al

 c
ur

re
nt

 li
ab

ili
tie

s
$8

,1
71

,6
11

.0
0

 N
o

n
cu

rr
en

t 
L

ia
b

ili
ti

es
 

P
en

si
on

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
pa

ya
bl

e
$0

.0
0

 
O

th
er

 p
os

t-
em

pl
oy

m
en

t b
en

ef
its

$0
.0

0
 

B
on

ds
 a

nd
 n

ot
es

 p
ay

ab
le

$3
4,

49
3,

38
0.

00
 

Lo
ng

 te
rm

 le
as

es
$0

.0
0

 
O

th
er

 lo
ng

-t
er

m
 o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
$0

.0
0

 
T

ot
al

 n
on

cu
rr

en
t l

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
$3

4,
49

3,
38

0.
00

19



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
11

 o
f 5

5

 T
o

ta
l l

ia
b

ili
ti

es
$4

2,
66

4,
99

1.
00

 N
et

 A
ss

et
 (

D
ef

ic
it

) 
 N

et
 A

ss
et

s 
 

In
ve

st
ed

 in
 c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
s,

 n
et

 o
f r

el
at

ed
 d

eb
t

$4
,5

58
.0

0
 

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

$4
,1

20
,2

59
.0

0
 

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
($

6,
37

4,
17

4.
00

)
 

T
ot

al
 n

et
 a

ss
et

s
($

2,
24

9,
35

7.
00

)

   
S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

, E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

 IN
 N

E
T

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 
A

m
o

u
n

t
 O

p
er

at
in

g
 R

ev
en

u
es

 
 

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r 

se
rv

ic
es

$0
.0

0
 

R
en

ta
l a

nd
 fi

na
nc

in
g 

in
co

m
e

$1
4,

79
0.

00
 

O
th

er
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

re
ve

nu
es

$4
,5

27
,4

15
.0

0
 

T
ot

al
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

re
ve

nu
e

$4
,5

42
,2

05
.0

0
 O

p
er

at
in

g
 E

xp
en

se
s 

 
S

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

w
ag

es
$5

33
,7

83
.0

0
 

O
th

er
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 b
en

ef
its

$1
89

,0
50

.0
0

 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

co
nt

ra
ct

s
$1

,0
02

,3
26

.0
0

 
S

up
pl

ie
s 

an
d 

m
at

er
ia

ls
$8

4,
12

0.
00

 
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n 

an
d 

am
or

tiz
at

io
n

$1
56

,1
00

.0
0

 
O

th
er

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
$2

,3
55

,0
00

.0
0

 
T

ot
al

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
$4

,3
20

,3
79

.0
0

 O
p

er
at

in
g

 in
co

m
e 

(l
o

ss
)

$2
21

,8
26

.0
0

 N
o

n
o

p
er

at
in

g
 R

ev
en

u
es

 
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

$1
29

,9
48

.0
0

 
S

ta
te

 s
ub

si
di

es
/g

ra
nt

s
$0

.0
0

 
F

ed
er

al
 s

ub
si

di
es

/g
ra

nt
s

$0
.0

0
 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 s

ub
si

di
es

/g
ra

nt
s

$0
.0

0
 

P
ub

lic
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

su
bs

id
ie

s
$0

.0
0

 
O

th
er

 n
on

op
er

at
in

g 
re

ve
nu

es
$0

.0
0

 
T

ot
al

 n
on

op
er

at
in

g 
re

ve
nu

e
$1

29
,9

48
.0

0
 N

o
n

o
p

er
at

in
g

 E
xp

en
se

s
 

In
te

re
st

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 fi

na
nc

in
g 

ch
ar

ge
s

$1
,4

26
,8

15
.0

0
 

S
ub

si
di

es
 to

 o
th

er
 p

ub
lic

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s

$0
.0

0
 

G
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

do
na

tio
ns

$0
.0

0
 

O
th

er
 n

on
op

er
at

in
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

$9
66

,7
13

.0
0

 
T

ot
al

 n
on

op
er

at
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
$2

,3
93

,5
28

.0
0

 
In

co
m

e 
(lo

ss
) 

be
fo

re
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

($
2,

04
1,

75
4.

00
)

 C
ap

it
al

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

$0
.0

0

20



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
12

 o
f 5

5

 C
h

an
g

e 
in

 n
et

 a
ss

et
s

($
2,

04
1,

75
4.

00
)

 N
et

 a
ss

et
s 

(d
ef

ic
it

) 
b

eg
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
ye

ar
($

20
7,

60
3.

00
)

 O
th

er
 n

et
 a

ss
et

s 
ch

an
g

es
$0

.0
0

 N
et

 a
ss

et
s 

(d
ef

ic
it

) 
at

 e
n

d
 o

f 
ye

ar
($

2,
24

9,
35

7.
00

)

21



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
13

 o
f 5

5

 C
u

rr
en

t 
D

eb
t

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

R
es

p
o

n
se

 1
.

D
id

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 d

eb
t, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
co

nd
ui

t d
eb

t, 
at

 a
ny

 p
oi

nt
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
re

po
rt

in
g 

pe
rio

d?
 Y

es

 2
.

If 
ye

s,
 h

as
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

is
su

ed
 a

ny
 d

eb
t d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
re

po
rt

in
g 

pe
rio

d?
 Y

es

N
ew

 D
eb

t 
Is

su
an

ce
s

T
yp

e 
o

f 
D

eb
t:

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
D

eb
t -

 R
ev

en
ue

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  P

ro
g

ra
m

: 
1

P
ro

je
ct

A
m

o
u

n
ts

B
o

n
d

 C
lo

si
n

g
D

at
e

Is
su

e 
P

ro
ce

ss
T

ru
e 

In
te

re
st

 C
o

st
In

te
re

st
 T

yp
e

T
er

m
 (

Y
rs

)
C

o
st

 O
f 

Is
su

an
ce

C
S

R
 C

am
pu

s 
P

ro
je

ct
R

ef
un

di
ng

   
$0

.0
0

N
ew

$4
0,

47
0,

00
0.

00

T
ot

al
$4

0,
47

0,
00

0.
00

3/
12

/2
02

5
N

eg
ot

ia
te

d
4.

39
%

F
ix

ed
15

$8
61

,6
77

.0
0 

22



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
14

 o
f 5

5

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 o

f 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 D

eb
t

T
yp

e 
o

f 
D

eb
t

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
($

)
B

eg
in

 A
m

o
u

n
t 

T
o

ta
l (

$)
N

ew
 D

eb
t 

Is
su

an
ce

 (
$)

A
m

o
u

n
t 

R
et

ir
ed

 (
$)

E
n

d
 A

m
o

u
n

t 
T

o
ta

l (
$)

 S
ta

te
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n
S

ta
te

 G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d

 S
ta

te
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n
S

ta
te

 S
up

po
rt

ed

 S
ta

te
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n
S

ta
te

 C
on

tin
ge

nt
 

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

 S
ta

te
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n
S

ta
te

 M
or

al
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n

 O
th

er
 S

ta
te

-F
un

de
d

O
th

er
 S

ta
te

-F
un

de
d

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
D

eb
t -

 G
en

er
al

 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

D
eb

t -
 

G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
D

eb
t -

 R
ev

en
ue

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
D

eb
t -

 
R

ev
en

ue
0.

00
0.

00
40

,4
70

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

40
,4

70
,0

00
.0

0

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
D

eb
t -

 O
th

er
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

D
eb

t -
 O

th
er

 C
on

du
it

C
on

du
it 

D
eb

t

 C
on

du
it

C
on

du
it 

D
eb

t -
 P

ilo
t I

nc
re

m
en

t 
F

in
an

ci
ng

T
O

T
A

L
S

0.
00

0.
00

40
,4

70
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
40

,4
70

,0
00

.0
0

23



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
15

 o
f 5

5

R
ea

l P
ro

p
er

ty
 A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

/D
is

p
o

sa
l L

is
t 

 1
.  

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

10
00

 M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$3

63
,6

67
.2

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$5
04

,4
53

.4
5

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 2
.  

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

10
01

 M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

86
,4

86
.6

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
58

,6
81

.0
4

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

24



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
16

 o
f 5

5

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

25



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
17

 o
f 5

5

 3
.  

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

10
02

 M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

,2
84

,0
02

.4
0

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
,7

81
,0

77
.4

4
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

S
A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 4
.  

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

10
06

 M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$2

00
,9

81
.4

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
78

,7
87

.2
0

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

26



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
18

 o
f 5

5

 5
.  

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

10
09

 M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

,6
91

,3
51

.4
0

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
,3

46
,1

23
.2

0
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

S
A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 6
.  

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

10
20

 M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$2

34
,1

16
.4

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$3
24

,7
49

.7
3

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

27



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
19

 o
f 5

5

 7
.  

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

17
8 

P
ar

tr
id

ge
 S

t.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

97
,3

28
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
73

,7
19

.4
6

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 8
.  

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

18
6 

P
ar

tr
id

ge
 S

t.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

54
,9

68
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
14

,9
60

.6
6

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

28



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
20

 o
f 5

5

 9
.  

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

18
8 

P
ar

tr
id

ge
 S

t.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

46
,6

88
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
03

,4
75

.2
3

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 1
0.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

19
0 

P
ar

tr
id

ge
 S

t.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

33
,5

83
.4

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
85

,2
97

.4
6

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

29



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
21

 o
f 5

5

 1
1.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

19
8 

P
ar

tr
id

ge
 S

t.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

12
,8

32
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
56

,5
12

.5
8

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 1
2.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

20
0 

P
ar

tr
id

ge
 S

t.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$2

03
,2

44
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
81

,9
25

.7
2

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

30



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
22

 o
f 5

5

 1
3.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

20
4 

P
ar

tr
id

ge
 S

t.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

89
,6

80
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
63

,1
10

.7
0

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 1
4.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

21
0 

P
ar

tr
id

ge
 S

t.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$2

50
,4

00
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$3
47

,3
37

.1
9

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

31



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
23

 o
f 5

5

 1
5.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

21
2 

P
ar

tr
id

ge
 S

t.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

64
,9

32
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
28

,7
82

.0
2

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 1
6.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

34
0 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

32
,0

60
.6

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
83

,1
85

.1
4

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

32



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
24

 o
f 5

5

 1
7.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

35
0 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

78
,2

84
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
47

,3
02

.9
7

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 1
8.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

35
4 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

38
,3

56
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
91

,9
17

.6
7

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

33



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
25

 o
f 5

5

 1
9.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

35
8 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

48
,6

60
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
06

,2
10

.6
5

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 2
0.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

36
6A

 W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$2

41
,1

21
.7

9
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$3
34

,4
67

.1
2

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

34



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
26

 o
f 5

5

 2
1.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

36
6B

 W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$4

85
,2

29
.5

7
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$6
73

,0
76

.1
9

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 2
2.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

36
8 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

69
,5

44
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
35

,1
79

.4
6

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

35



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
27

 o
f 5

5

 2
3.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

37
4 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$8

8,
82

0.
00

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
23

,2
04

.8
3

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 2
4.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

37
6 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

59
,2

40
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
20

,8
86

.4
8

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

36



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
28

 o
f 5

5

 2
5.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

38
0 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$9

5,
94

4.
00

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
33

,0
86

.7
4

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 2
6.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

38
4 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

71
,4

24
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
37

,7
87

.2
7

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

37



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
29

 o
f 5

5

 2
7.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

39
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

,2
83

,6
92

.2
0

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
,7

80
,6

47
.1

5
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

S
A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 2
8.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

39
9 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$9

5,
48

4.
00

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
32

,4
48

.6
6

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

38



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
30

 o
f 5

5

 2
9.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

40
1 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

32
,6

12
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
83

,9
50

.0
0

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 3
0.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

40
5 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

04
,7

36
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
45

,2
82

.3
8

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

39



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
31

 o
f 5

5

 3
1.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

40
9 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

54
,4

04
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
14

,1
78

.3
2

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 3
2.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

41
5 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$5

5,
79

2.
00

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$7
7,

39
0.

72
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

S
A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

40



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
32

 o
f 5

5

 3
3.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

42
0 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$3

,6
86

,4
45

.0
0

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$5
,1

13
,5

76
.1

3
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

S
A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 3
4.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$2

,4
20

,0
39

.4
0

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$3
,3

56
,9

07
.7

3
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

S
A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

41



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
33

 o
f 5

5

 3
5.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

44
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

50
,8

28
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
09

,2
17

.9
5

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 3
6.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

44
4 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

09
,6

12
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
52

,0
46

.0
2

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

42



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
34

 o
f 5

5

 3
7.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

45
0 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

95
,5

80
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
71

,2
94

.7
6

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 3
8.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

45
4 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

73
,8

68
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
41

,1
77

.4
1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

43



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
35

 o
f 5

5

 3
9.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

45
8 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$8

5,
82

4.
00

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
19

,0
48

.9
9

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 4
0.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

46
0 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

31
,6

92
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
82

,6
73

.8
4

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

44



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
36

 o
f 5

5

 4
1.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

46
4 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$8

3,
80

0.
00

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
16

,2
41

.4
4

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 4
2.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

90
 S

. M
an

ni
ng

 B
lv

d.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

17
,1

56
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
62

,5
10

.5
3

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

45



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
37

 o
f 5

5

 4
3.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

90
8 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

72
,8

44
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
39

,7
56

.9
9

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 4
4.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

91
2 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

72
,8

44
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
39

,7
56

.9
9

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

46



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
38

 o
f 5

5

 4
5.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

91
7 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

85
,5

52
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
57

,3
84

.6
3

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 4
6.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

91
9 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

71
,6

08
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
38

,0
42

.5
0

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

47



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
39

 o
f 5

5

 4
7.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

91
9R

 M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$2

29
,4

91
.6

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$3
18

,3
34

.5
4

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 4
8.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

92
1 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$3

50
,1

96
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$4
85

,7
67

.1
6

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

48



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
40

 o
f 5

5

 4
9.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

92
3 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$2

75
,7

40
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$3
82

,4
87

.0
5

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 5
0.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

93
0 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

,1
28

,2
58

.1
8

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
,5

65
,0

40
.0

6
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

S
A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

49



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
41

 o
f 5

5

 5
1.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

93
5 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$2

34
,0

24
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$3
24

,6
21

.5
6

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 5
2.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

93
9 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$6

4,
89

8.
82

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$9
0,

02
3.

06
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

S
A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

50



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
42

 o
f 5

5

 5
3.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

94
1 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$6

4,
89

8.
82

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$9
0,

02
3.

06
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

S
A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 5
4.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

94
3 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$6

4,
89

8.
82

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$9
0,

02
3.

06
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

S
A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

51



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
43

 o
f 5

5

 5
5.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

94
4 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

38
,9

08
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
92

,6
83

.3
7

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 5
6.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

94
6 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

58
,5

96
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
19

,9
93

.1
7

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

52



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
44

 o
f 5

5

 5
7.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

94
7 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$5

6,
16

0.
00

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$7
7,

90
1.

19
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

S
A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 5
8.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

95
0 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

66
,0

88
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
30

,3
85

.5
4

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

53



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
45

 o
f 5

5

 5
9.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

95
3 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

49
,1

72
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
06

,9
20

.8
6

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 6
0.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

95
6 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$2

16
,0

44
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
99

,6
80

.9
8

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

54



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
46

 o
f 5

5

 6
1.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

95
9 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

59
,3

86
.4

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
21

,0
89

.5
6

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 6
2.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

96
3 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

62
,1

44
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
24

,9
14

.7
0

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

55



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
47

 o
f 5

5

 6
3.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

96
7 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$7

5,
84

8.
00

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
05

,2
10

.9
9

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 6
4.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

96
8 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

72
,1

08
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
38

,7
36

.0
6

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

56



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
48

 o
f 5

5

 6
5.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

97
1 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$2

19
,0

80
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$3
03

,8
92

.3
0

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 6
6.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

97
2 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

83
,3

84
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
54

,3
77

.3
3

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

57



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
49

 o
f 5

5

 6
7.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

97
4 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

26
,6

20
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
75

,6
38

.3
2

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 6
8.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

97
9 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$2

32
,4

52
.6

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$3
22

,4
41

.8
3

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

58



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
50

 o
f 5

5

 6
9.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

98
5 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$1

,4
99

,1
12

.0
0

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$2
,0

79
,4

62
.2

8
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

S
A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 7
0.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

99
3 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$8

47
,3

25
.4

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
,1

75
,3

49
.9

5
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

S
A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

59



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
51

 o
f 5

5

 7
1.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

99
4 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$3

89
,1

60
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$5
39

,8
15

.2
7

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

 7
2.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

99
6 

M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$5

83
,7

40
.0

0
C

it
y

A
LB

A
N

Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$8
09

,7
22

.9
0

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

60



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
52

 o
f 5

5

 7
3.

  A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

99
6A

 M
ad

is
on

 A
ve

.
L

ea
se

 D
at

a 
(I

f 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

M
ar

ke
t 

R
at

e(
$/

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o

t)
1

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

L
ea

se
 R

at
e(

$/
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

o
t)

1

S
ta

te
N

Y
S

el
le

r/
P

u
rc

h
as

er
/T

en
an

t 
D

at
a:

1

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f S

ai
nt

 R
os

e

P
lu

s4
1

L
as

t 
N

am
e

1

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n
1

F
ir

st
 N

am
e

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

43
2 

W
es

te
rn

 A
ve

nu
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
1

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

va
lu

e
$7

6,
87

3.
20

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

H
o

w
 w

as
 t

h
e 

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e 
D

et
er

m
in

ed
?

O
th

er
S

ta
te

N
Y

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

yp
e

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

If
 O

th
er

, E
xp

la
in

:
O

ffi
ce

, D
or

m
ito

ry
 a

nd
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

ps
P

lu
s4

1

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

at
e

3/
13

/2
02

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

S
al

e 
P

ri
ce

$1
06

,6
33

.0
7

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
S

A

R
el

at
io

n
 W

it
h

 B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

/S
en

io
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t?

N
o

61



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
53

 o
f 5

5

 P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 
T

hi
s 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
in

di
ca

te
d 

th
at

 it
 h

ad
 n

o 
pe

rs
on

al
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

di
sp

os
al

s 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

re
po

rt
in

g 
pe

rio
d.

62



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
54

 o
f 5

5

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 D

o
cu

m
en

ts
Q

u
es

ti
o

n
R

es
p

o
n

se
U

R
L

 (
If

 A
p

p
lic

ab
le

)
 1

.
In

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 S
ec

tio
n 

28
96

(3
) 

of
 P

A
L,

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 p
re

pa
re

 a
 r

ep
or

t a
t l

ea
st

 a
nn

ua
lly

 o
f a

ll 
re

al
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

of
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y.

 H
as

 th
is

 r
ep

or
t b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

?
Y

es
ht

tp
s:

//a
dv

an
ce

al
ba

ny
co

un
ty

.c
om

/p
in

e-
hi

lls
-la

nd
-a

ut
ho

rit
y/

 2
.

H
as

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s,

 o
r 

gu
id

el
in

es
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 th
e 

us
e,

 a
w

ar
di

ng
, m

on
ito

rin
g,

 a
nd

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
of

 c
on

tr
ac

ts
 

fo
r 

th
e 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
 a

nd
 d

is
po

sa
l o

f p
ro

pe
rt

y?
Y

es
ht

tp
s:

//a
dv

an
ce

al
ba

ny
co

un
ty

.c
om

/p
in

e-
hi

lls
-la

nd
-a

ut
ho

rit
y/

 3
.

In
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 S

ec
tio

n 
28

96
(1

) 
of

 P
A

L,
 h

as
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

na
m

ed
 a

 c
on

tr
ac

tin
g 

of
fic

er
 w

ho
 s

ha
ll 

be
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

nd
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t o

f s
uc

h 
gu

id
el

in
es

?
Y

es
N

/A

63



A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
    R

un
 D

at
e:

   
   

  0
3/

10
/2

02
6

  S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

 U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

  C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
55

 o
f 5

5

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 C

o
m

m
en

ts
 

64



C
er

tif
ie

d 
F

in
an

ci
al

 A
ud

it 
fo

r 
A

lb
an

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

in
e 

H
ill

s 
La

nd
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

R
un

 D
at

e:
   

   
   

03
/1

0/
20

26

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

  U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e 

: N
/A

P
ag

e 
1  

of
 1

   
 F

in
an

ci
al

 D
o

cu
m

en
ts

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

R
es

p
o

n
se

1.
 A

tta
ch

 th
e 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

ud
it 

of
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

N
/A

   
 

   
 

U
R

L
 (

If
 A

p
p

lic
ab

le
)

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

ts
ht

tp
s:

//a
dv

an
ce

al
ba

ny
co

un
ty

.c
om

/p
in

e-
hi

lls
-la

nd
-a

ut
ho

rit
y/

A
tta

ch
m

en
t I

nc
lu

de
d

      

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

R
es

p
o

n
se

2.
 H

as
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
ud

ito
r 

is
su

ed
 a

 m
an

ag
em

en
t l

et
te

r 
to

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 it
s 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
?

N
o

   
 

   
 

U
R

L
 (

If
 A

p
p

lic
ab

le
)

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

ts

      

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

R
es

p
o

n
se

3.
 H

as
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
ud

ito
r 

is
su

ed
 a

 R
ep

or
t o

n 
In

te
rn

al
 C

on
tr

ol
s 

O
ve

r 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y?
Y

es
   

 
   

 
U

R
L

 (
If

 A
p

p
lic

ab
le

)
A

tt
ac

h
m

en
ts

ht
tp

s:
//a

dv
an

ce
al

ba
ny

co
un

ty
.c

om
/p

in
e-

hi
lls

-la
nd

-a
ut

ho
rit

y/
A

tta
ch

m
en

t I
nc

lu
de

d
      

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

R
es

p
o

n
se

4.
 A

tta
ch

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d 
or

 a
llo

w
ed

 b
y 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t a

ud
iti

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

om
pt

ro
lle

r 
G

en
er

al
 o

f t
he

 U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s 

to
 b

e 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

ud
ito

r 
in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 it
s 

an
nu

al
 a

ud
it 

of
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

   
 

   
 

U
R

L
 (

If
 A

p
p

lic
ab

le
)

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

ts
A

tta
ch

m
en

t I
nc

lu
de

d
      

 A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 C

o
m

m
en

ts

65



In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
in

e 
H

ill
s 

La
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
R

un
 D

at
e 

:  
   

 0
3/

05
/2

02
6

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e:

 N
/A

P
ag

e 
1  

of
 1

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

R
es

p
o

n
se

U
R

L
 (

If
 A

p
p

lic
ab

le
)

1.
H

as
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 a
n 

A
nn

ua
l I

nv
es

tm
en

t R
ep

or
t f

or
 th

e 
re

po
rt

in
g 

pe
rio

d 
as

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 S
ec

tio
n 

29
25

(6
) 

of
 P

A
L?

Y
es

ht
tp

s:
//a

dv
an

ce
al

ba
ny

co
un

ty
.c

om
/p

in
e-

hi
lls

-la
nd

-
au

th
or

ity
/

2.
A

re
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
in

ve
st

m
en

t g
ui

de
lin

es
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

nu
al

ly
?

Y
es

3.
D

id
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
ve

 a
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

ud
it 

of
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
by

 S
ec

tio
n 

29
25

(3
)(

f)
 o

f P
A

L?
Y

es
ht

tp
s:

//a
dv

an
ce

al
ba

ny
co

un
ty

.c
om

/p
in

e-
hi

lls
-la

nd
-

au
th

or
ity

/
4.

H
as

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

ud
ito

r 
is

su
ed

 a
 m

an
ag

em
en

t l
et

te
r 

to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 it

s 
an

nu
al

 a
ud

it 
of

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

?
N

o

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
C

o
m

m
en

ts

66



P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t R
ep

or
t f

or
 A

lb
an

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

in
e 

H
ill

s 
La

nd
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

R
un

 D
at

e:
   

   
   

03
/0

5/
20

26

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

  U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e 

: N
/A

P
ag

e 
1  

of
 1

3

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
:

Q
u

es
ti

o
n

R
es

p
o

n
se

U
R

L
 (

If
 A

p
p

lic
ab

le
)

1.
D

oe
s 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

ve
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t g

ui
de

lin
es

?
Y

es
ht

tp
s:

//a
dv

an
ce

al
ba

ny
co

un
ty

.c
om

/p
in

e-
hi

lls
-la

nd
-a

ut
ho

rit
y/

2.
A

re
 th

e 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t g
ui

de
lin

es
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
nn

ua
lly

, a
m

en
de

d 
if 

ne
ed

ed
, a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

?
Y

es

3.
D

oe
s 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
al

lo
w

 fo
r 

ex
ce

pt
io

ns
 to

 th
e 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t g

ui
de

lin
es

?
N

o

4.
D

oe
s 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
as

si
gn

 c
re

di
t c

ar
ds

 to
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
fo

r 
tr

av
el

 a
nd

/o
r 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
ur

ch
as

es
?

N
o

5.
D

oe
s 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
re

qu
ire

 p
ro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

bi
dd

er
s 

to
 s

ig
n 

a 
no

n-
co

llu
si

on
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t?
Y

es

6.
D

oe
s 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
a 

su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 it
s 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oh

ib
iti

on
s 

in
 it

s 
so

lic
ita

tio
n 

of
 

pr
op

os
al

s,
 b

id
 d

oc
um

en
ts

, o
r 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
ts

?
Y

es

7.
D

id
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

de
si

gn
at

e 
a 

pe
rs

on
 o

r 
pe

rs
on

s 
to

 s
er

ve
 a

s 
th

e 
au

th
or

iz
ed

 c
on

ta
ct

 o
n 

a 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t, 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 S
ec

tio
n 

13
9-

j(2
)(

a)
 o

f t
he

 S
ta

te
 F

in
an

ce
 L

aw
, "

T
he

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t L
ob

by
in

g 
A

ct
"?

Y
es

8.
D

id
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

de
te

rm
in

e 
th

at
 a

 v
en

do
r 

ha
d 

im
pe

rm
is

si
bl

e 
co

nt
ac

t d
ur

in
g 

a 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t o
r 

at
te

m
pt

ed
 to

 
in

flu
en

ce
 th

e 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

re
po

rt
in

g 
pe

rio
d,

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 S

ec
tio

n 
13

9-
j(1

0)
 o

f t
he

 S
ta

te
 F

in
an

ce
 

La
w

?

N
o

8a
.

If 
Y

es
, w

as
 a

 r
ec

or
d 

m
ad

e 
of

 th
is

 im
pe

rm
is

si
bl

e 
co

nt
ac

t?

9.
D

oe
s 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

ve
 a

 p
ro

ce
ss

 to
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
al

le
ga

tio
ns

 o
f i

m
pe

rm
is

si
bl

e 
co

nt
ac

t d
ur

in
g 

a 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t, 
an

d 
to

 im
po

se
 s

an
ct

io
ns

 in
 in

st
an

ce
s 

w
he

re
 v

io
la

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
oc

cu
rr

ed
, i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 S
ec

tio
n 

13
9-

j(9
) 

of
 th

e 
S

ta
te

 F
in

an
ce

 L
aw

?

Y
es

67



P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t R
ep

or
t f

or
 A

lb
an

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

in
e 

H
ill

s 
La

nd
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

R
un

 D
at

e:
   

   
   

03
/0

5/
20

26

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

  U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e 

: N
/A

P
ag

e 
2  

of
 1

3

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
L

is
ti

n
g

:

 

1.
   

   
   

  V
en

d
o

r 
N

am
e

A
dv

an
ce

d 
A

lb
an

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
A

lli
an

ce
 L

D
C

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

11
1 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

A
ve

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

O
th

er
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

S
ui

te
 1

11

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
6/

28
/2

02
4

S
ta

te
N

Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
21

0

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$3

70
,1

03
.0

0
P

lu
s 

4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$3
70

,1
03

.0
0

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$1
62

,5
00

.0
0

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s

2.
   

   
   

  V
en

d
o

r 
N

am
e

A
lb

an
y 

F
ire

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r 
LL

C
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e1
21

5 
W

at
er

vl
ie

t S
ha

ke
r 

R
d

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

O
th

er
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
W

A
T

E
R

V
LI

E
T

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
7/

1/
20

25
S

ta
te

N
Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

7/
30

/2
02

8
P

o
st

al
 C

o
d

e
12

18
9

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$9

,2
34

.3
5

P
lu

s 
4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$9
,2

34
.3

5
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$9
,2

34
.3

5
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

F
ire

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r 
In

sp
ec

tio
n,

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 T
es

tin
g

68



P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t R
ep

or
t f

or
 A

lb
an

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

in
e 

H
ill

s 
La

nd
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

R
un

 D
at

e:
   

   
   

03
/0

5/
20

26

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

  U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e 

: N
/A

P
ag

e 
3  

of
 1

3

3.
   

   
   

  V
en

d
o

r 
N

am
e

A
rt

hu
r 

J 
G

al
la

gh
er

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
LL

C
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e1
67

7 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

O
th

er
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

S
ui

te
 1

04

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
3/

12
/2

02
5

S
ta

te
N

Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

3/
12

/2
02

6
P

o
st

al
 C

o
d

e
12

20
7

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$1

,2
48

,7
36

.4
4

P
lu

s 
4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$1
,2

48
,7

36
.4

4
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$1
,2

48
,7

36
.4

4
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
In

su
ra

nc
e

4.
   

   
   

  V
en

d
o

r 
N

am
e

B
ak

er
 P

ub
lic

 R
el

at
io

ns
, I

nc
.

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

35
0 

N
or

th
er

n 
B

lv
d

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

O
th

er
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

S
ui

te
 2

01

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
5/

1/
20

25
S

ta
te

N
Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

3/
31

/2
02

6
P

o
st

al
 C

o
d

e
12

20
4

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$2

8,
46

2.
25

P
lu

s 
4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$2
8,

46
2.

25
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$2
8,

46
2.

25
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

P
ub

lic
 R

el
at

io
ns

/M
ar

ke
tin

g

69



P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t R
ep

or
t f

or
 A

lb
an

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

in
e 

H
ill

s 
La

nd
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

R
un

 D
at

e:
   

   
   

03
/0

5/
20

26

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

  U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e 

: N
/A

P
ag

e 
4  

of
 1

3

5.
   

   
   

  V
en

d
o

r 
N

am
e

C
P

L 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

, D
.P

.C
.

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

30
 C

en
tu

ry
 H

ill
 D

r

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

S
ui

te
 1

04

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
LA

T
H

A
M

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
3/

28
/2

02
5

S
ta

te
N

Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

12
/3

1/
20

25
P

o
st

al
 C

o
d

e
12

11
0

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
P

lu
s 

4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$4
58

,5
00

.0
0

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$2
65

,3
75

.0
0

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

A
rc

hi
te

ct
, E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
an

d 
P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s

6.
   

   
   

  V
en

d
o

r 
N

am
e

C
an

op
y 

R
oo

fin
g 

&
 S

he
et

m
et

al
, I

nc
.

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

10
0 

E
ch

o 
La

ne

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

O
th

er
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

N
on

 C
on

tr
ac

t P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t/P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
S

ta
te

N
Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

3

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
P

lu
s 

4

A
m

o
u

n
t

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$1
2,

81
1.

75
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

R
oo

fin
g 

R
ep

ai
r

70



P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t R
ep

or
t f

or
 A

lb
an

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

in
e 

H
ill

s 
La

nd
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

R
un

 D
at

e:
   

   
   

03
/0

5/
20

26

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

  U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e 

: N
/A

P
ag

e 
5  

of
 1

3

7.
   

   
   

  V
en

d
o

r 
N

am
e

C
he

m
se

ar
ch

 F
E

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

P
O

 B
ox

 1
52

17
0

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

O
th

er
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
IR

V
IN

G

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
3/

20
/2

02
5

S
ta

te
T

X

E
n

d
 D

at
e

3/
19

/2
02

6
P

o
st

al
 C

o
d

e
75

01
5

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$1

8,
38

5.
18

P
lu

s 
4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$1
8,

38
5.

18
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$1
8,

38
5.

18
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

W
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t

8.
   

   
   

  V
en

d
o

r 
N

am
e

C
on

ti 
A

pp
ra

is
al

 &
 C

on
su

lti
ng

, L
LC

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

61
4 

U
S

-9
W

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
G

LE
N

M
O

N
T

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
3/

3/
20

25
S

ta
te

N
Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
07

7

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$2

3,
85

0.
00

P
lu

s 
4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$2
3,

85
0.

00
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$2
3,

85
0.

00
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

A
pp

ra
is

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

71



P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t R
ep

or
t f

or
 A

lb
an

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

in
e 

H
ill

s 
La

nd
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

R
un

 D
at

e:
   

   
   

03
/0

5/
20

26

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

  U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e 

: N
/A

P
ag

e 
6  

of
 1

3

9.
   

   
   

  V
en

d
o

r 
N

am
e

D
D

C
ue

s 
LL

C
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e1
96

4A
 R

ou
te

 1
46

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

S
ta

ffi
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
S

te
 3

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
C

LI
F

T
O

N
 P

A
R

K

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
3/

11
/2

02
5

S
ta

te
N

Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

3/
10

/2
02

6
P

o
st

al
 C

o
d

e
12

06
5

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$1

01
,0

21
.2

5
P

lu
s 

4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$1
01

,0
21

.2
5

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$1
01

,0
21

.2
5

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

S
ec

ur
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

10
.  

   
   

   
V

en
d

o
r 

N
am

e
D

eb
 B

es
t P

ra
ct

ic
es

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

23
20

 N
ot

t S
t E

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

S
ui

te
 9

04
6

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
N

IS
K

A
Y

U
N

A

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
2/

26
/2

02
5

S
ta

te
N

Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
30

9

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$1

9,
35

0.
00

P
lu

s 
4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$1
9,

35
0.

00
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$1
9,

35
0.

00
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

H
R

 C
on

su
lti

ng

72



P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t R
ep

or
t f

or
 A

lb
an

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

in
e 

H
ill

s 
La

nd
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

R
un

 D
at

e:
   

   
   

03
/0

5/
20

26

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

  U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e 

: N
/A

P
ag

e 
7  

of
 1

3

11
.  

   
   

   
V

en
d

o
r 

N
am

e
E

D
R

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

41
 S

ta
te

 S
t

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
7/

28
/2

02
5

S
ta

te
N

Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

11
/3

0/
20

25
P

o
st

al
 C

o
d

e
12

20
7

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$2

5,
00

0.
00

P
lu

s 
4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$2
5,

00
0.

00
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$2
5,

00
0.

00
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s

12
.  

   
   

   
V

en
d

o
r 

N
am

e
E

as
te

rn
 H

ea
tin

g 
an

d 
C

oo
lin

g 
In

c.
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e1
88

0 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

,

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

O
th

er
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
3/

3/
20

25
S

ta
te

N
Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

1/
3/

20
26

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

8

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$7

1,
62

8.
44

P
lu

s 
4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$7
1,

62
8.

44
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$7
1,

62
8.

44
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

H
V

A
C

 S
er

vi
ce

s

73



P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t R
ep

or
t f

or
 A

lb
an

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

in
e 

H
ill

s 
La

nd
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

R
un

 D
at

e:
   

   
   

03
/0

5/
20

26

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

  U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e 

: N
/A

P
ag

e 
8  

of
 1

3

13
.  

   
   

   
V

en
d

o
r 

N
am

e
F

irs
t L

ig
ht

 F
ib

er
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e1
41

 S
ta

te
 S

t

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t o

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

N
on

 C
on

tr
ac

t P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t/P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
S

ta
te

N
Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

7

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
P

lu
s 

4

A
m

o
u

n
t

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$6
,9

65
.1

2
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
de

r

14
.  

   
   

   
V

en
d

o
r 

N
am

e
G

ol
dm

an
 A

tto
rn

ey
s 

P
LL

C
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e1
25

5 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
A

ve
 E

xt

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2
S

ui
te

 1
08

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
12

/2
0/

20
24

S
ta

te
N

Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
20

5

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$4

6,
63

8.
00

P
lu

s 
4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$4
6,

63
8.

00
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$4
6,

63
8.

00
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s

74



P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t R
ep

or
t f

or
 A

lb
an

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

in
e 

H
ill

s 
La

nd
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

R
un

 D
at

e:
   

   
   

03
/0

5/
20

26

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

  U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e 

: N
/A

P
ag

e 
9  

of
 1

3

15
.  

   
   

   
V

en
d

o
r 

N
am

e
In

te
lli

ge
nt

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

S
ol

ut
io

ns
, I

nc
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e1
11

78
6 

S
ta

te
 R

ou
te

 9
W

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

- 
C

on
su

lti
ng

/D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
r 

S
up

po
rt

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
W

E
S

T
 C

O
X

S
A

C
K

IE

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
3/

1/
20

25
S

ta
te

N
Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
19

2

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$7

0,
19

5.
96

P
lu

s 
4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$7
0,

19
5.

96
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$7
0,

19
5.

96
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

IT
 s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s

16
.  

   
   

   
V

en
d

o
r 

N
am

e
M

V
P

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

62
5 

S
ta

te
 S

t

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

O
th

er
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
S

C
H

E
N

E
C

T
A

D
Y

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
4/

1/
20

25
S

ta
te

N
Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
30

5

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$2

7,
95

8.
19

P
lu

s 
4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$2
7,

95
8.

19
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$2
7,

95
8.

19
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

75



P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t R
ep

or
t f

or
 A

lb
an

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

in
e 

H
ill

s 
La

nd
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

R
un

 D
at

e:
   

   
   

03
/0

5/
20

26

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

  U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e 

: N
/A

P
ag

e 
10

 o
f 1

3

17
.  

   
   

   
V

en
d

o
r 

N
am

e
M

ar
k'

s 
O

rg
an

ic
 P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e1
8 

E
as

t A
ve

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

O
th

er
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
T

R
O

Y

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
4/

1/
20

25
S

ta
te

N
Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

3/
31

/2
02

6
P

o
st

al
 C

o
d

e
12

18
0

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$2

4,
00

0.
00

P
lu

s 
4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$2
4,

00
0.

00
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$2
4,

00
0.

00
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

P
es

t c
on

tr
ol

 s
er

vi
ce

s

18
.  

   
   

   
V

en
d

o
r 

N
am

e
N

Y
S

IF
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e1
1 

W
at

er
vl

ie
t A

ve
 E

xt

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

O
th

er
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
7/

29
/2

02
5

S
ta

te
N

Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

6/
30

/2
02

6
P

o
st

al
 C

o
d

e
12

20
6

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$8

,6
34

.1
2

P
lu

s 
4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$8
,6

34
.1

2
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$8
,6

34
.1

2
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

w
or

ke
rs

 c
om

p 
in

su
ra

nc
e

76



P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t R
ep

or
t f

or
 A

lb
an

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

in
e 

H
ill

s 
La

nd
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

R
un

 D
at

e:
   

   
   

03
/0

5/
20

26

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

  U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e 

: N
/A

P
ag

e 
11

 o
f 1

3

19
.  

   
   

   
V

en
d

o
r 

N
am

e
R

iv
er

 S
tr

ee
t P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

LL
C

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

4 
R

id
ge

 R
d

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
T

R
O

Y

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
7/

16
/2

02
5

S
ta

te
N

Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

11
/3

0/
20

25
P

o
st

al
 C

o
d

e
12

18
0

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$5

0,
00

0.
00

P
lu

s 
4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$5
0,

00
0.

00
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$5
0,

00
0.

00
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

es

20
.  

   
   

   
V

en
d

o
r 

N
am

e
R

iv
er

vi
ew

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

20
7 

M
ap

le
 A

ve

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

O
th

er
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
S

E
LK

IR
K

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
4/

17
/2

02
5

S
ta

te
N

Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

11
/3

0/
20

25
P

o
st

al
 C

o
d

e
12

15
8

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$9

6,
99

6.
90

P
lu

s 
4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$9
6,

99
6.

90
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$9
6,

99
6.

90
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

77



P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t R
ep

or
t f

or
 A

lb
an

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

in
e 

H
ill

s 
La

nd
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

R
un

 D
at

e:
   

   
   

03
/0

5/
20

26

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

  U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e 

: N
/A

P
ag

e 
12

 o
f 1

3

21
.  

   
   

   
V

en
d

o
r 

N
am

e
T

he
 B

on
ad

io
 G

ro
up

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e1

6 
W

em
bl

ey
 C

t

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

A
d

d
re

ss
 L

in
e2

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
A

LB
A

N
Y

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
12

/3
/2

02
5

S
ta

te
N

Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

12
/2

/2
02

6
P

o
st

al
 C

o
d

e
12

20
5

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$1

0,
02

5.
00

P
lu

s 
4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$1
0,

02
5.

00
P

ro
vi

n
ce

/R
eg

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$1
0,

02
5.

00
C

o
u

n
tr

y
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

A
ud

it 
se

rv
ic

es

22
.  

   
   

   
V

en
d

o
r 

N
am

e
T

ho
m

as
 O

w
en

s,
 E

sq
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e1
18

1 
M

cC
or

m
ac

k 
R

d 
N

T
yp

e 
o

f 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
A

d
d

re
ss

 L
in

e2

A
w

ar
d

 P
ro

ce
ss

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

on
tr

ac
t -

 N
on

-C
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

B
id

C
it

y
S

LI
N

G
E

R
LA

N
D

S

A
w

ar
d

 D
at

e
8/

2/
20

24
S

ta
te

N
Y

E
n

d
 D

at
e

P
o

st
al

 C
o

d
e

12
15

9

F
ai

r 
M

ar
ke

t 
V

al
u

e
$1

14
,8

00
.0

0
P

lu
s 

4

A
m

o
u

n
t

$1
14

,8
00

.0
0

P
ro

vi
n

ce
/R

eg
io

n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
xp

en
d

ed
 F

o
r 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

$1
14

,8
00

.0
0

C
o

u
n

tr
y

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s

E
xp

la
in

 w
h

y 
th

e 
F

ai
r 

M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
e 

is
 L

es
s 

th
an

 t
h

e 
A

m
o

u
n

t

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s

78



P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t R
ep

or
t f

or
 A

lb
an

y 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

in
e 

H
ill

s 
La

nd
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

R
un

 D
at

e:
   

   
   

03
/0

5/
20

26

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g:

 1
2/

31
/2

02
5

S
ta

tu
s:

   
   

   
   

  U
N

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

C
er

tif
ie

d 
D

at
e 

: N
/A

P
ag

e 
13

 o
f 1

3

  A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 C

o
m

m
en

ts
  

79



ALBANY COUNTY PINE HILLS LAND AUTHORITY

Financial Statements as of
December 31, 2025

Together with
Independent Auditor’s Report

Draf
t- 

Su
bje

ct
to 

Cha
ng

e

80



ALBANY COUNTY PINE HILLS LAND AUTHORITY

TABLE OF CONTENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2025

Page

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 1

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) 4

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Net Position 5

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position 6

Statement of Cash Flows 7

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 8

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 12

Draf
t- 

Su
bje

ct 
to 

Cha
ng

e

81



1

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

March 12, 2026

To the Board of Directors of the
Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority:

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Albany County 
Pine Hills Land Authority (the Organization), which comprise the statement of net
position as of December 31, 2025, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the Organization’s basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position of the Organization as of December 31, 
2025, and the changes in financial position and its cash flows for the period then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further 
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Organization, and 
to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical 
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether 
there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial 
doubt about the Organization’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve 
months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known 
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

(Continued)

Draf
t- 

Su
bje

ct 
to 

Cha
ng

e

82



2

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there 
is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment 
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards, we:

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, no such 
opinion is expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements.

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the 
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Organization’s ability to continue as a going 
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related 
matters that we identified during the audit.

(Continued)

Draf
t- 

Su
bje

ct 
to 

Cha
ng

e

83



3

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT
(Continued)

Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management's discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the 
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or 
provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 12,
2026 on our consideration of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance.

Draf
t- 

Su
bje

ct 
to 

Cha
ng

e

84



4

ALBANY COUNTY PINE HILLS LAND AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2025

This section of the Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority (the Organization) annual financial report 
presents our discussion and analysis of the Organization’s financial performance during the year 
ended December 31, 2025, and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and 
accompanying notes.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
During 2025, the Organization was established as a local authority for the primary purpose of acquiring 
and developing the former College of St. Rose properties.

The statement of net position and the statement of revenue, expenses, and change in net position 
report information about the Organization as a whole and about its activities. These statements include 
all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used 
by most private-sector companies. All of the current year’s revenue and expenses would be accounted 
for regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the Organization’s net position and changes in net position from one year 
to the next. The Organization’s net position, the difference between assets and liabilities, is one way 
to measure the Organization’s financial health or financial position.  Over time, increases or decreases 
in the Organization’s net position are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or 
deteriorating. 

Additionally, the statement of cash flows provides information about the Organization’s cash receipts, 
cash disbursements, and net changes in cash resulting from operating, financing and investing 
activities.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2025, the Organization had activity consisting primarily around the 
acquisition of property through the issuance of long-term bonds, campus operations and support from 
Albany County.   In connection with the issuance of its outstanding bonds, the Organization is required 
under the terms of the bond indenture to maintain a Debt Service Reserve Fund, which management 
reviews regularly.   During March 2026, the Organization has an excess of approximately $1.6 million
that was used to pay down principal on the outstanding debt.

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements also include notes that explain the information in the financial statements.  
They are essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the financial statements.

CONTACTING THE ORGANIZATION’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
The financial report is designed to provide the public with a general overview of the Organization’s 
finances and to demonstrate accountability for the resources at its disposal. If you have any questions 
about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Albany County Pine Hills Land 
Authority at 111 Washington Avenue, Suite 100, Albany, New York 12210.

.Draf
t- 

Su
bje

ct 
to 

Cha
ng

e

85



ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash 170,335$         
Due from Albany County 861,781           
Investments 4,120,259        
Prepaid expenses 246,004           
Accrued interest 12,697             

Total current assets 5,411,076        

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 4,558               

ASSETS HELD FOR SALE 35,000,000      

40,415,634$    

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable 546,837$         
Current portion of bond payable 5,976,620        
Accrued interest payable 1,426,815        
Unearned revenue 208,123           
Accrued expenses 6,703               
Due to the Alliance 6,513               

Total current liabilities 8,171,611        

BOND PAYABLE, net 34,493,380      

TOTAL LIABILITIES 42,664,991      

NET POSITION:
Restricted 4,120,259        
Invested in capital assets 4,558               
Unrestricted (6,374,174)      

(2,249,357)      

40,415,634$    

DECEMBER 31, 2025 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ALBANY COUNTY PINE HILLS LAND AUTHORITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
5

Draf
t- 

Su
bje

ct 
to 

Cha
ng

e

86



OPERATING REVENUES:
Albany County grants 4,527,415$      

Rental income 14,790             

Total operating revenues 4,542,205        

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Insurance 1,044,476
Utilities 852,381
Professional fees 852,326
Salaries and benefits 728,654
Repairs and maintenance 413,789
Depreciation 156,100
Management fees 150,000
Office expense 84,124
Advertising 32,763
Vehicle 5,373
Travel 265
Miscellaneous 128                  

Total operating expenses 4,320,379        

Operating gain 221,826           

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

Bond issuance costs (966,713)          
Interest income 129,948           
Interest expense (1,426,815)      

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) (2,263,580)      

CHANGE IN NET POSITION (2,041,754)      

NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR (207,603)          

NET POSITION - END OF YEAR (2,249,357)$    

ALBANY COUNTY PINE HILLS LAND AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2025

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
6

Draf
t- 

Su
bje

ct 
to 

Cha
ng

e

87



CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Payments received from grants 3,873,757$      
Payments received for rental income 14,790             

Payments for operating expenses (4,057,833)      

Net cash used by operating activities (169,286)          

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of investments (4,000,000)      
Purchase of property and equipment (163,666)          

Purchase of assets held for sale (35,000,000)    

Net cash provided by investing activities (39,163,666)    

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Issuance of debt 40,470,000      
Cash paid for bond issuance costs (966,713)          

Net cash used by financing activities 39,503,287      

CHANGE IN CASH 170,335           

CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR -                       

CASH - END OF YEAR 170,335$         

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH 
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating gain 221,826$         
Depreciation 156,100           

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Due from Albany County (861,781)          
Prepaid expenses (246,004)          
Accounts payable 546,837           
Unearned revenue 208,123           
Accrued expenses 6,703               
Due to The Alliance (201,090)          

Net cash used by operating activities (169,286)$       

ALBANY COUNTY PINE HILLS LAND AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2025 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
7

Draf
t- 

Su
bje

ct 
to 

Cha
ng

e

88



8

ALBANY COUNTY PINE HILLS LAND AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2025

1. THE ORGANIZATION

The Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority (the Organization) is a local authority of the State of 
New York authorized under Title 28-C of the Public Authorities Law. The Organization’s mission 
is to stimulate and promote economic development in Albany County through the acquisition and 
development of the former College of Saint Rose properties.

2.      SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting
The Organization’s financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as set forth by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) for proprietary funds.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could 
differ from those estimates.

Cash
Cash and cash equivalents include checking, money markets, and cash position in U.S. securities. 
The Organization maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which may at times exceed federally 
insured limits. The Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts and does not 
believe it is exposed to any significant credit risks on cash.

Investments
In connection with the issuance of its outstanding bonds, the Organization is required under the 
terms of the bond indenture to maintain a Debt Service Reserve Fund. The required reserve 
balance is equal to the maximum annual debt service on the bonds (or as otherwise defined in the 
bond agreement).  Amounts held in the Debt Service Reserve Fund are restricted and may only 
be used for the payment of principal and interest on the bonds in the event of a debt service 
deficiency.

Investments are stated at fair value. Fair value is determined using quoted market prices. Interest 
income is recognized on the accrual basis.  Investment securities are exposed to various risks 
such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with certain 
investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the value of investment 
securities will occur in the near-term and those changes could materially affect the amounts 
reported in the accompanying financial statements.

Fair Value Measurement – Definition and Hierarchy
U.S. GAAP establishes a hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the use 
of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the observable 
inputs be used when available. Observable inputs are inputs that market participants would use in 
pricing the asset or liability developed based on market data obtained from sources independent 
of the Organization. 

Draf
t- 

Su
bje

ct 
to 

Cha
ng

e

89



9

2.      SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fair Value Measurement – Definition and Hierarchy (Continued)
Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect the Organization’s assumptions about the assumptions 
market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, developed based on the best 
information available in the circumstances. The hierarchy is broken down into three levels based 
on the reliability of inputs as follows:

 Level 1 – Valuations are based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or 
liabilities that the Organization has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments are not 
applied to Level 1 instruments. Since valuations are based on quoted prices that are 
readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these products does not 
entail a significant degree of judgment. The Organization’s investments in U.S. 
Government securities are valued utilizing Level 1 inputs.

 Level 2 – Valuations are based on quoted prices in markets that are not active for which 
all significant inputs are observable, directly or indirectly. The valuation may be based on 
quoted prices for similar assets, quoted prices in markets that are not active or other inputs 
that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the 
full term of the asset or liability.

 Level 3 – Valuations are based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the
overall fair value measurement.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment, consisting of furniture and equipment, are stated at cost at the date of 
acquisition or at fair value if acquired by donation, net of accumulated depreciation computed on 
a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets, which range from 3 
to 10 years. 

Repairs and maintenance are charged to operations as incurred while significant additions and
improvements with a cost of $1,000 or greater and an estimated useful life of more than one year
are capitalized. When assets are sold, retired, or otherwise disposed of, the applicable costs and
accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is 
recognized.

Assets Held for Sale
Assets held for sale represent building, related improvements, and land held by the Organization 
that is no longer used in operations. The assets held for sale are measured at the lower of net 
book value or fair value less cost to sell. The assets held for sale are not depreciated while 
classified as held for sale. 

Revenue Recognition
Albany County Grant
The Organization’s performance obligation is to maintain and operate the properties of the former 
College of Saint Rose. These obligations are satisfied, and revenue is recognized, as the 
Organization provides the related services each quarter. The transaction price is determined 
based on the expenses incurred by the Organization in maintaining these properties. Any funds 
received in advance of the satisfaction of these obligations are recorded as unearned revenue.  
Any funds earned but not yet received are recorded as amounts due from Albany County.Draf

t- 
Su

bje
ct 

to 
Cha

ng
e

90



10

2.      SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue Recognition (Continued)
Rental Income
The Organization owns properties that were previously available for public rental through the 
College, including the amphitheater, conference rooms, and lecture halls. The Organization 
continues to make these facilities available to individuals, clubs, and other organizations for rental 
use. Rental revenue is recognized when the performance obligation has been satisfied, which 
occurs upon completion of the rental period and the renter’s use of the space. Revenue is 
measured based on the contractual rental rate agreed upon at the time of booking.

Income Taxes
The Organization is a not-for-profit public benefit organization and is exempt from income taxes 
under the New York State Article 14 as a local development organization. Accordingly, no provision 
for taxes have been made.

3.      PROPERTY HELD FOR SALE

During 2025, the Organization acquired seventy-three buildings from the closure of the College of 
Saint Rose. The Organization’s activity related to property held for sale during fiscal year ending 
December 31, 2025 was as follows:

Purchased  

Property 

Acquisitions

Capital 

Improvements

Cost of 

Property Sales

Property 

Rehabilitation 

Expense

Balance at 

December 31, 2025

35,000,000$   -$                     -$                    -$                     35,000,000$           

Balance at 

January 1, 2025

 $                          - 

4.      FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Investments are measured at fair value on a recurring basis using the following input levels as of 
December 31, 2025:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

U.S. Government securities 4,120,259$    -$              -$              4,120,259$    

Draf
t- 

Su
bje

ct 
to 

Cha
ng

e

91



11

5.      BOND PAYABLE

Bond payable consisted of Series 2025A Albany County revenue bond (CRS Campus Project -
Non-BQ/Tax-Exempt) with a principal amount of $40,470,000. The bonds are privately placed to 
a bank at a fixed rate of 4.39%. Interest and principal payments will be made beginning in January 
2026 and are scheduled to be repaid by February 2040 during the years ending December 31 as 
follows:

2026 5,976,620$   

2027 -                    

2028 -                    

2029 -                    

2030 -                    

Thereafter 34,493,380   

Total 40,470,000$ 

Interest expense related to the bonds payable was $1,426,815, which was all accrued for at 
December 31, 2025.

6.      CONTRACTED SERVICES

The Organization contracts with Advance Albany County Alliance Local Development Corporation 
(AACA) to serve as its agent. AACA provides staff to the Organization to fulfill its mission. Any
costs incurred for these services are recorded as management fees on the accompanying 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position. The Organization incurred
$150,000 for certain administrative cost due to AACA for the year ended December 31, 2025.

7.      SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

During December 2025, the Organization committed to sell five buildings for $6 million to Albany 
County. The sales transaction was finalized in January 2026.

During December 2025, the Organization committed to selling 432 Western Avenue and 933 
Madison Avenue for approximately $6.7 million to the Henry Johnson Charter School.

During February 2026, the Organization committed the sale of 1009 Madison Avenue for 
approximately $4 million to First Columbia, LLC.

The Organization has evaluated events through March 12, 2026, which is the date the financial 
statements were available to be issued.  

Draf
t- 

Su
bje

ct 
to 

Cha
ng

e

92



12

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

March 12, 2026

To the Board of Directors of the
Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority:

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained 
in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States, the financial statements of Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority (the 
Organization), as of December 31, 2025, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the Organization’s basic financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated March 12, 2026.  

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered 
the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a 
basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for 
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing 
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a 
timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, 
in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected 
and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material 
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.

                                           (Continued)

Draf
t- 

Su
bje

ct 
to 

Cha
ng

e

93



13

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT
(Continued)

Report on Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the financial statements.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of This Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Draf
t- 

Su
bje

ct 
to 

Cha
ng

e

94



 
 

 

 
 

ALBANY COUNTY PINE HILLS LAND AUTHORITY 
Financial Statement Narrative 

For the Period Ending January 31, 2026 
 
 

 
This narrative provides an overview and analysis of the financial performance of the Albany County Pine 
Hills Land Authority for YTD January 2026, in its mission to promote accessible, efficient and 
economically productive use of the former College of Saint Rose properties.  The Authority has begun the 
process associated with the repurpose and/or disposal of the College of St Rose properties in support of 
the public interest. 
 
The AA credit rating of Albany County allowed the Authority to borrow at a very favorable interest rate of 
4.38% on the bonds issued.  Albany County has also agreed to fund the debt service and budgeted 
annual operating costs of $6,249,922 for 2026. 
 
With the hard work and effort by parties including the Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority Board of 
Directors, Albany County, Authority counsel Tom Owens, bond counsel Joseph A Scott with Hodgson 
Russ, Piper Sandler and M&T Bank, the Authority successfully closed on a $40,470,000 bond issuance 
on March 12, 2025. 
 
 
In December of 2025 Albany County purchased five buildings on the campus for a total of $6,000,000. 
The amount received from the sale was applied to the outstanding principal balance on the bonds in 
January 2026. As additional buildings are sold or repurposed, payments will also be made against the 
principal balance of the bonds.  Debt service payments will commence in 2026 as follows (these amounts 
are subject to change in the event properties are sold): 
 

• 2026 --  $9,962,277 (Includes principal paydowns due to sale of buildings) 
• 2027 --  $1,514,259 
• 2028 --  $1,514,259 
• 2029 --  $1,514,259 
• 2030-2040  --  Remainder of debt service payments 

 
The Authority has issued 90 day statements and are in negotiations with buyers to sell properties at 432 
Western Avenue (Albertus Hall), 993 Madison Avenue (Science Center), 930 Madison Avenue 
(Centennial Hall) and 1009 Madison Avenue (Lally School of Education). The total sales price of these 
properties are estimated to be  $22,700,000.  

 

 

 

95



 
 

 

 

 

ALBANY COUNTY PINE HILLS LAND AUTHORITY 
Financial Statement Narrative 

For the Period Ending January 31, 2026 

 

 

Moving forward, ACPHLA will continue monitoring our expenditures closely, optimizing cost-saving 
opportunities while ensuring that essential operational functions operate smoothly.  As part of cost-saving 
opportunities the Authority is currently working to implement an agreement with Albany County to provide 
maintenance and security services. 

The Authority remains committed to financial transparency and accountability. Rigorous financial controls 
and reporting mechanisms were in place to ensure the effective and responsible use of funds, in 
alignment with the organization's mission and objectives. 
 
The Authority submits for reimbursement to Albany County monthly for continuing support of the 
operations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

96



 
 

 
 
 

ALBANY COUNTY PINE HILLS LAND AUTHORITY 
Financial Statement Narrative 

For the Period Ending January 31, 2026 
 
 
Profit & Loss 
 
Operating Revenue – 
 
Reimbursements received from Albany County totaled $1,252,395, which are to be used for operating costs 
and the interest only payment due in February. 
 
Interest income of $12,317 
 
 
Operating Expenses– 
 
Computer/Internet expense of $8,955 are for QuickBooks subscription fees, College of Saint Rose network 
operating lease and IT services provided by an Intelligent Technology Solutions. 
 
Insurance expenses of $104,709 was for automobile and property and liability insurance to insure the former 
College of Saint Rose properties and vehicles. 
 
Legal fees expense of $5,600 was for a payment to Thomas Owens for general legal counsel, 
  
AACA Management Fee expense of $20,833. 
 
Payroll expense of $103,426 is the salary expense incurred on the security and facility staff that are employed 
by the Authority to monitor and maintain the former College of Saint Rose buildings and grounds. 
 
Professional Services was $15,091 which include fees associated with the financial audit, outsourced guard 
services and consulting services. 
 
Depreciation expense of $151 is for the computer equipment purchased. 
 
Repairs and Maintenance expenses of $85,176 was incurred for building repairs and groundskeeping to the 
Campus facilities and greenspaces. 
 
Utility Expenses of $44,102 was incurred for gas, electricity, telephone, water and waste removal services 
 
Loss on sale of property of $2,771,595 was the difference in the sales price and book value of the five 
properties that were sold to the County of Albany.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

97



 
 

 
 
 

ALBANY COUNTY PINE HILLS LAND AUTHORITY 
Financial Statement Narrative 

For the Period Ending January 31, 2026 
 

 
Balance Sheet 
 
Assets – 
 
Cash balance as of January 31, 2026 was $1,818,629.   

 
Accrued interest of $12,273 is interest accrued on the funds held with Wilmington Trust. 
 
Prepaid Expenses of $112,308 include prepayments for property insurance, auto insurance, and utilities. 
 
Wilmington Trust Debt Reserve and Project Fund total amount of $4,132,955 are funds required to be held in 
reserve. It has been determined that since the Agency has paid off principal on the bonds the reserve fund is 
holding excess funds. As a result, a principal payment of $1,610,120 will be made from the reserve account in 
March. 

 
Fixed Assets were $26,256,186. This consists of the former College of Saint Rose properties and Furniture, 
Fixtures and Equipment net of depreciation. 
 
Liabilities – 
 
Accounts Payable was $546,839. The balance consists of consulting, repairs and maintenance and utility 
expenses that were billed but not yet paid by the end of the month. 
 
Long Term Debt was $34,493,380. This was the principal portion of the ACPHLA 2025 Series A Bonds that 
were outstanding as of January 31, 2026. 
 
Accrued Interest Payable of $1,426,815 for the interest earned on the long term debt that will be paid in 
February 2026 

98



Total
ASSETS

   Current Assets

      Bank Accounts

         M&T Money Market 50.00 

         M&T Operating (X2821) 1,818,579.49  

      Total Bank Accounts $                                                           1,818,629.49  

      Accounts Receivable

         Accounts Receivable (A/R) 0.00 

      Total Accounts Receivable $                                                                         0.00  

      Other Current Assets

         Accrued Interest 12,273.38 

         Prepaid Expenses 112,308.42 

         Wilmington Trust Debt Reserve 4,129,562.08  

         Wilmington Trust Project Fund 3,392.99 

      Total Other Current Assets $                                                           4,257,536.87  

   Total Current Assets $                                                           6,076,166.36  

   Fixed Assets

      College of Saint Rose Campus 26,251,785.10  

      Computer Equipment 5,658.40 

         Accumulated Depreciation Computer Equipment -1,257.36 

      Total Computer Equipment $                                                                  4,401.04  

      FF&E 155,000.00 

         Accumulated Depreciation FF&E -155,000.00 

      Total FF&E $                                                                         0.00  

   Total Fixed Assets $                                                         26,256,186.14  

TOTAL ASSETS $                                                         32,332,352.50  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Liabilities

      Current Liabilities

         Accounts Payable

            Accounts Payable (A/P) 435,119.82 

         Total Accounts Payable $                                                              435,119.82  

         Other Current Liabilities

            Accrued Benefits 769.96 

            Accrued Interest Payable 1,426,815.34  

            Accrued Payroll 10,064.66 

            ACPHLA Series 2025A - ST 0.00 

            Deferred Revenue 104,061.37 

            Due to Alliance 7,483.27 

            NY Payroll Liabilities 55.10 

         Total Other Current Liabilities $                                                           1,549,249.70  

      Total Current Liabilities $                                                           1,984,369.52  

      Long-Term Liabilities

         ACPHLA 2025 Series A - LT 34,493,379.74  

      Total Long-Term Liabilities $                                                         34,493,379.74  

   Total Liabilities $                                                         36,477,749.26  

   Equity

      Opening Balance Equity 0.00 

      Retained Earnings -2,249,357.68  

      Net Income -1,896,039.08  

   Total Equity -$                                                          4,145,396.76  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $                                                         32,332,352.50  

Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority
Balance Sheet

As of January 31, 2026

99



Jan 2026 Total
Income

   Albany County Expense Reimbursement 1,252,395.28  1,252,395.28 

   Interest and Dividends 12,316.68  12,316.68 

Total Income $                              1,264,711.96  $                              1,264,711.96  

Gross Profit $                              1,264,711.96  $                              1,264,711.96  

Expenses

   AACA Management Fee 20,833.33  20,833.33 

   Car & Truck 599.61  599.61 

   Computer/Internet 8,955.14  8,955.14 

   Insurance 104,709.20  104,709.20 

   Legal Fees 5,600.00  5,600.00 

   Marketing 51.30  51.30 

   Meals & Entertainment 19.73  19.73 

   Meeting Expenses 82.56  82.56 

   Office Supplies 352.48  352.48 

   Payroll

      Fringe

         Employer 401k Match 2,675.61  2,675.61 

         FICA 5,710.75  5,710.75 

         FUTA 423.51  423.51 

         Health Insurance 9,360.69  9,360.69 

         SUTA 3,030.19  3,030.19 

         Workman's Comp 2,878.04  2,878.04 

      Total Fringe $                                   24,078.79  $                                   24,078.79  

      Payroll Processing Fees 1,604.08  1,604.08 

      Wages

         Overtime Wages 8,271.80  8,271.80 

         Regular Pay 69,471.71  69,471.71 

      Total Wages $                                   77,743.51  $                                   77,743.51  

   Total Payroll $                                 103,426.38  $                                 103,426.38  

   Professional Services 15,091.11  15,091.11 

   Repairs and Maintenance 85,176.19  85,176.19 

   Utilities

      Gas & Electric 27,288.93  27,288.93 

      Telephone 4,963.55  4,963.55 

      Waste Removal 415.00  415.00 

      Water Bills 11,434.72  11,434.72 

   Total Utilities $                                   44,102.20  $                                   44,102.20  

Total Expenses $                                 388,999.23  $                                 388,999.23  

Net Operating Income $                                 875,712.73  $                                 875,712.73  

Other Expenses

   Depreciation Expense 157.17  157.17 

   Loss on Sale of Property 2,771,594.64  2,771,594.64 

Total Other Expenses $                              2,771,751.81  $                              2,771,751.81  

Net Other Income -$                             2,771,751.81  -$                             2,771,751.81  

Net Income -$                             1,896,039.08  -$                             1,896,039.08  

Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority
Profit and Loss by Month

January 2026

100


	4. Annual Board Evaluation Summary.pdf
	00. ACPHLA Board Packet_3.12.26.pdf
	ACPHLA Agenda_3.12.26_pages
	1. ACPHLA_Roll Call_3.12.26
	2. ACPHLA_Meeting Mins_2.12.26
	4. Annual Board Evaluation Summary
	5. Resolution 2026-03-01
	5a. ACPHLA PARIS Report
	2025 Annual Report for AlbanyCountyPineHillsLandAuthority Draft (002).pdf
	2025 Certified Financial Audit for AlbanyCountyPineHillsLandAuthority Draft (002).pdf
	2025 Investment Report for AlbanyCountyPineHillsLandAuthority Draft (002).pdf
	2025 Procurement Report for AlbanyCountyPineHillsLandAuthority Draft (002).pdf

	5b. ACPHLA Audit Report
	6. ACPHLA Jan 2026 Financials
	ACPHLA Jan 2026 Financial Statement Narrative.pdf
	ACPHLA Jan 2026 Financial Statements.pdf
	ACPHLA Jan 2026 Financial Statements 2.pdf



	Board members have a shared understanding of the mission and purpose of the Authority: ||||
	Board members have a shared understanding of the mission and purpose of the Authority_2: 
	Board members have a shared understanding of the mission and purpose of the Authority_3: 
	Board members have a shared understanding of the mission and purpose of the Authority_4: 
	The policies practices and decisions of the Board are always consistent with this mission: ||||
	The policies practices and decisions of the Board are always consistent with this mission_2: 
	The policies practices and decisions of the Board are always consistent with this mission_3: 
	The policies practices and decisions of the Board are always consistent with this mission_4: 
	Board members comprehend their role and fiduciary responsibilities and hold themselves and each other to these principles: ||||
	Board members comprehend their role and fiduciary responsibilities and hold themselves and each other to these principles_2: 
	Board members comprehend their role and fiduciary responsibilities and hold themselves and each other to these principles_3: 
	Board members comprehend their role and fiduciary responsibilities and hold themselves and each other to these principles_4: 
	The Board has adopted policies bylaws and practices for the effective governance management and operations of the Authority and reviews these annually: ||||
	The Board has adopted policies bylaws and practices for the effective governance management and operations of the Authority and reviews these annually_2: 
	The Board has adopted policies bylaws and practices for the effective governance management and operations of the Authority and reviews these annually_3: 
	The Board has adopted policies bylaws and practices for the effective governance management and operations of the Authority and reviews these annually_4: 
	The Board sets clear and measurable performance goals for the Authority that contribute to accomplishing its mission: |||
	The Board sets clear and measurable performance goals for the Authority that contribute to accomplishing its mission_2: |
	The Board sets clear and measurable performance goals for the Authority that contribute to accomplishing its mission_3: 
	The Board sets clear and measurable performance goals for the Authority that contribute to accomplishing its mission_4: 
	The decisions made by Board members are arrived at through independent judgment and deliberation free of political influence or self interest: ||
	The decisions made by Board members are arrived at through independent judgment and deliberation free of political influence or self interest_2: |
	The decisions made by Board members are arrived at through independent judgment and deliberation free of political influence or self interest_3: |
	The decisions made by Board members are arrived at through independent judgment and deliberation free of political influence or self interest_4: 
	Individual Board members communicate effectively with executive staff so as to be well informed on the status of all important issues: ||||
	Individual Board members communicate effectively with executive staff so as to be well informed on the status of all important issues_2: 
	Individual Board members communicate effectively with executive staff so as to be well informed on the status of all important issues_3: 
	Individual Board members communicate effectively with executive staff so as to be well informed on the status of all important issues_4: 
	Board members are knowledgeable about the Authoritys programs financial statements reporting requirements and other transactions: ||||
	Board members are knowledgeable about the Authoritys programs financial statements reporting requirements and other transactions_2: 
	Board members are knowledgeable about the Authoritys programs financial statements reporting requirements and other transactions_3: 
	Board members are knowledgeable about the Authoritys programs financial statements reporting requirements and other transactions_4: 
	The Board meets to review and approve all documents and reports prior to public release and is confident that the information being presented is accurate and complete: |
	The Board meets to review and approve all documents and reports prior to public release and is confident that the information being presented is accurate and complete_2: |||
	The Board meets to review and approve all documents and reports prior to public release and is confident that the information being presented is accurate and complete_3: 
	The Board meets to review and approve all documents and reports prior to public release and is confident that the information being presented is accurate and complete_4: 
	The Board knows the statutory obligations of the Authority and if the Authority is in compliance with state law: ||||
	The Board knows the statutory obligations of the Authority and if the Authority is in compliance with state law_2: 
	The Board knows the statutory obligations of the Authority and if the Authority is in compliance with state law_3: 
	The Board knows the statutory obligations of the Authority and if the Authority is in compliance with state law_4: 
	Board and committee meetings facilitate open deliberate and thorough discussion and the active participation of members: |||
	Board and committee meetings facilitate open deliberate and thorough discussion and the active participation of members_2: |
	Board and committee meetings facilitate open deliberate and thorough discussion and the active participation of members_3: 
	Board and committee meetings facilitate open deliberate and thorough discussion and the active participation of members_4: 
	Board members have sufficient opportunity to research discuss question and prepare before decisions are made and votes taken: ||
	Board members have sufficient opportunity to research discuss question and prepare before decisions are made and votes taken_2: ||
	Board members have sufficient opportunity to research discuss question and prepare before decisions are made and votes taken_3: 
	Board members have sufficient opportunity to research discuss question and prepare before decisions are made and votes taken_4: 
	Individual Board members feel empowered to delay votes defer agenda items or table actions if they feel additional information or discussion is required: |||
	Individual Board members feel empowered to delay votes defer agenda items or table actions if they feel additional information or discussion is required_2: |
	Individual Board members feel empowered to delay votes defer agenda items or table actions if they feel additional information or discussion is required_3: 
	Individual Board members feel empowered to delay votes defer agenda items or table actions if they feel additional information or discussion is required_4: 
	The Board exercises appropriate oversight of the CEO and other executive staff including setting performance expectations and reviewing performance annually: ||
	The Board exercises appropriate oversight of the CEO and other executive staff including setting performance expectations and reviewing performance annually_2: ||
	The Board exercises appropriate oversight of the CEO and other executive staff including setting performance expectations and reviewing performance annually_3: 
	The Board exercises appropriate oversight of the CEO and other executive staff including setting performance expectations and reviewing performance annually_4: 
	The Board has identified the areas of most risk to the Authority and works with management to implement risk mitigation strategies before problems occur: |
	The Board has identified the areas of most risk to the Authority and works with management to implement risk mitigation strategies before problems occur_2: |||
	The Board has identified the areas of most risk to the Authority and works with management to implement risk mitigation strategies before problems occur_3: 
	The Board has identified the areas of most risk to the Authority and works with management to implement risk mitigation strategies before problems occur_4: 
	Board members demonstrate leadership and vision and work respectfully with each other: ||||
	Board members demonstrate leadership and vision and work respectfully with each other_2: 
	Board members demonstrate leadership and vision and work respectfully with each other_3: 
	Board members demonstrate leadership and vision and work respectfully with each other_4: 
	Name of Authority: Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority
	Date Completed_2: March 12, 2026


